
 
Argyll and Bute Council 
Comhairle Earra Ghaidheal agus Bhoid 
 
Corporate and Legal Services 
Director:  Nigel Stewart 
 

Kilmory, Lochgilphead, PA31 8RT 
Tel:  01546 602127  Fax:  01546 604444 

DX 599700 LOCHGILPHEAD 
e.mail –nigel.stewart@argyll-bute.gov.uk 

 
1 November 2002 

 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

A meeting of the AUDIT COMMITTEE will be held in the COUNCIL CHAMBERS, KILMORY, 
LOCHGILPHEAD on FRIDAY, 8 NOVEMBER 2002 at 2:00 PM, which you are requested to attend. 
 
 

Nigel Stewart 
Director of Corporate and Legal Services 

 
 

BUSINESS 
 
 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 
 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 
 3. MINUTES 
  Audit Committee 26 July 2002 (PAGES 1 - 4) 

 
 4. EDUCATION FINANCIAL POSITION 
  Presentation by Finance Department (PAGES 5 - 12) 

 
 5. EXTERNAL AUDIT REPORTS TO COUNCIL FROM 1999/00 TO PRESENT - 

PROGRESS REPORT 
  Report by Internal Audit Manager (PAGES 13 - 34) 

 
  (a) INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY UPDATE (PAGES 35 - 36) 

 
  (b) CORPORATE POLICY UPDATE (PAGES 37 - 42) 

 
 6. EXTERNAL AUDIT REPORTS TO COUNCIL FROM 2001/2002 
  Report by Internal Audit Manager (PAGES 43 - 48) 

 
 7. INTERNAL AUDIT RESOURCES 2002/03 - UPDATE REPORT 
  Report by Internal Audit Manager (PAGES 49 - 52) 

 

Public Document Pack



 8. INTERNAL AUDIT PLAN 2002-2003 - PROGRESS REPORT 
  Report by Internal Audit Manager (PAGES 53 - 56) 

 
 9. LOCAL CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
  Report by Director of Corporate & Legal Services (PAGES 57 - 76) 

 
 10. FUTURE ARRANGEMENTS FOR THE AUDIT COMMITTEE 
  Report by Director of Corporate & Legal Services (PAGES 77 - 80) 

 
AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 
 Vincent Bradbury (Vice-chairman) Councillor Alistair MacDougall
 Councillor Gordon McKinven Councillor James McQueen
 Graham Michie Councillor Len Scoullar
 Councillor John Stirling (Chairman) 
 
 
 Contact: Ruby Campbell   01546 604331 
 



1 

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL 
 

MINUTES of MEETING of AUDIT COMMITTEE held in the COUNCIL 
CHAMBER, KILMORY, LOCHGILPHEAD on FRIDAY 26 JULY 2002 

 
 
Present: Councillor John Stirling (In the Chair) 

 
 Councillor Alistair MacDougall Mr Graham Michie 
 Councillor Robert Macintyre  
   
Attending: Stewart McGregor, Director of Finance 
 Charles Reppke, Head of Democratic & Community Services 
 Ian Nisbet, Audit Manager 
 Steve Clark, KPMG 
 Asif Haseeb, Senior Audit Manager, Audit Scotland 
  
Apologies: Councillor Gordon McKinven Mr Vincent Bradbury 
 Councillor James McQueen  
 
 

1. MINUTES 
 

 The Committee approved the minutes of the Audit Committee of 24 May 2002 as a 
correct record. 
 

2. VACANCY ON THE AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 

 At it’s meeting on 27 June 2002, the Council agreed that Councillor Scoullar be replaced 
by Councillor Macintyre on the Audit Committee with effect from 26 July 2002. 
 

 Decision 
 
To note the report. 
 

 (Ref: Report by Director of Corporate & Legal Services dated 27 June 2002, submitted). 
 

3. PROGRESS REPORT ON INTERNAL AUDIT PLAN 2002-2003 
 

 The progress on the audit work performed by Internal Audit during the first quarter of 
2002-03 was reported on by the Internal Audit Manager. 
 

 Decision 
 

 To note the progress made with the Annual Audit Plan for 2002-03. 
 

 (Ref: Report by Internal Audit Manager dated 26 July 2002, submitted) 
 
 

Agenda Item 3Page 1



2 

4. PROGRESS REPORT ON EXTERNAL AUDIT REPORTS 
 

 The Internal Audit Manager outlined the progress made by management in the 
implementation of recommendations made by PricewaterhouseCoopers, the Council’s 
former external auditors.  
 

 Decision 
 

 1. To note the contents of the Internal Audit Manager’s Report dated 26 July 2002. 
 

 2. To note with concern the outstanding issues highlighted in the schedules and to 
request the appropriate officials to bring a detailed report on the reasons for non-
compliance, if the issues remain unresolved as at the date of the next meeting. 

   
 (Ref: Report by Internal Audit Manager dated 26 July 2002, submitted). 

 

* 5. 2001/2002 ANNUAL ACCOUNTS (UNAUDITED) 
 

 The Director of Finance intimated that the unaudited Annual Accounts had been lodged 
with the Controller of Audit by 30 June 2002 as required by statute. 
 

 Decision 
 

 1. 
 

To note the submission of the unaudited accounts within the statutory timescale. 

 2. 
 

To note the very small accumulated surplus and to highlight to the Council the 
need to increase this  in their approach to the budget process for future years. 
 

 3. 
 

That the Education Finance Team be invited to give a presentation to the next 
meeting of the Audit Committee. 
 

 (Ref: Report by Director of Finance dated 17 June 2002, submitted) 
 

* 6. 2001-2002 ANNUAL REPORT 
    

 The Internal Audit Manager provided Members with information on audits performed by 
internal Audit during 2001-2002. 
 

 Decision 
 

 1.  To note the terms of the report. 
 

 2.  To recommend to the Council that it note the satisfactory performance of Internal  
     Audit for 2001/2002. 
 

 (Ref: Report by Internal Audit  Manager dated 26 July 2002, submitted). 
 
 
 
 

Page 2



3 

7. APPROACH TO BENCHMARKING 
 

 

 The Head of Accounting submitted a report outlining the approach to Benchmarking by 
internal audit which had been requested at the last meeting of the Audit Committee. 
 

 Decision 
 

 To note the terms of the report. 
 

 (Ref: Report by Head of Accounting dated 2 July 2002, submitted). 
 

8. IMPROVING PERCENTAGE DIRECT AUDIT TIME 
 

 At its meeting on 24 May 2002, the Audit Committee had requested that Internal Audit 
along with KPMG identify steps to improve the target of 67% which is the present 
percentage of direct audit time.  Steve Clark outlined the response to this request. 
 

 Decision 
 

 Agreed to note the terms of the report. 
 

 (Ref: Report by KPMG dated 25 June 2002, submitted). 
 

  
  
Audit comm. 26 july 
 
 
 

Page 3



Page 4



 5

EDUCATION FINANCIAL CONTROL MONITORING 
GROUP 

11 SEPTEMBER 
2002

PROGRESS REPORT FOR PERIOD TO 30 AUGUST 2002 

 

1 Introduction 

1.1 The purpose of this report is to provide details of the progress, for the period 
to 30 August 2002, on the improvements to financial control within 
Education.  The report will also highlight any new issues that have arisen and 
will outline the current status of the action plan, with any changes also being 
highlighted.  In addition, details of any difficulties being encountered will be 
reported. 

2 Progress 

2.1 This section provides details of tasks, previously identified, that have been 
completed and those that are still in progress. 

2.1.1 Preparation of detailed revenue budget for 2002/2003  - the detailed costing 
exercise was completed, by the deadline stipulated within the action plan, 
with the outcome being that the funds required to deliver the current 
Education service is, approximately, 1.3 million more than the resources 
allocated to the service for 2002/2003.  As a result, the Strategic Policy 
Committee, on 29 August 2002, approved a savings plan totalling 1.1 million 
and, in addition, the formulation of a core team to undertake a review of the 
Education service costs and delivery.  The outcome of this review having to 
inform the budget preparation process for 2003/2004.  In addition, further 
savings options will require to be identified to meet the shortfall, as discussed 
at Strategic Policy Committee. 

2.1.2 Meetings with budgets holders - meetings with budget holders are now 
concentrating on budget monitoring.  However, budget preparation, for 
2003/2004, has commenced and budget holders will be fully involved in the 
process. 

2.1.3 Employee Budget Preparation – the employee templates were completed for 
the current year, however, the task of ensuring that costs are being allocated 
correctly will take a number of months to complete. 

2.1.4 Finance Consultation Group - the first meeting of this group is due to take 
place on 4 September 2002.  The group consists of all Secondary Head 
Teachers, Primary Area Co-ordinators, 2 further Primary Head Teachers and 
an Admin/Finance Assistant.  The purpose of the Group is to discuss 
financial issues and reach agreement regarding necessary changes to 
procedure.  The minutes from these meetings will be distributed to members 
of the Education Financial Monitoring Group. 

 

Agenda Item 4Page 5



 6

2.2 This section provides details of additional tasks that were not previously 
identified. 

2.2.1 The number of tasks, out with the action plan, continues to increase.  It would 
not be practical to list all tasks, however, it should be noted that these tasks 
are an essential part of the ongoing success of the team.  It’s extremely 
important that budget holders request assistance / advice from the finance 
team, on an ad-hoc basis, as this will further strengthen the relationship and 
should also enhance the knowledge being gained by budget holders. 

2.2.2 It has been agreed that the Education Finance Team provide support to the 
Education Review (refer to separate paper by Ronnie Gould, Head of Support 
Services) and the NPDO project.  In terms of the Education Review the 
Accounting Manager is a member of the Core Team requiring an input of no 
less than 40 days between September and December.  An Accountant from 
the team, on an adhoc basis, will also provide further support.   

2.2.3 The details of the support to the NPDO have still to be agreed, however, the 
NPDO project budget will fund additional support costs and this will be used 
to employ an additional Accountant.   

3 Problems / Difficulties 

3.1 This section provides details of some of the difficulties that have been 
experienced. 

3.1.1 Grant Claims – grant claims and audited certificates, in respect of the New 
Opportunities Fund – ICT Training for Teachers, have not been submitted for 
2 years.  However, the year-end accounting entries in respect of the grant 
funding have been processed.  Contact with the grant provider has been 
made and details have been received regarding the procedures to be followed 
in order to make backdated claims etc.  Some progress has now been made, 
however, there is a difficulty identifying expenditure in 1999/2000 and 
monies for that period have been received.  An update will be provided at the 
next meeting. 

3.1.2 Integrated Team – the Team is now fully staffed, in accordance with previous 
decisions, and the structure has now been changed to take into account the 
additional challenges of the next few months.   

4 Action Plan 

4.1 Appendix 1 outlines the main areas that will form the basis of the integrated 
action plan and provides details of target completion dates.  This plan now 
incorporates the original KPMG plan and a cross reference is given, under the 
heading “Original ref.”  It should be noted that items relating to financial year 
2001/2002, that is, recommendations 11, 12, 13 & 14, are no longer applicable.  
Target completion dates, which have not been achieved, are highlighted.  It is 
not intended to incorporate any of the tasks associated with either the Review 
or the NPDO within the Action Plan. 

 

Page 6



 7

5 Priorities for September to December 

5.1 Action Plan: 
��Implementing Oracle/DMR link and revising reconciliation 

procedures; 
��Preparation of a detailed budget for 2003/2004 (refer to separate 

note); 
��Implementation / ongoing review of monitoring procedures for 

budget holders in terms of corporate and departmental processes; 
and 

��The alignment of expenditure / income to budget; 

5.2 Education Review: 
��Participation of Accounting Manager as a member of the 

Core Team with a minimum requirement of 40 days. 
��Provision of support, on an adhoc basis, by Finance Team 

staff, as directed by the Accounting Manager. 

5.3 NPDO: 
��Provision of support to Project Team by Accounting 

Manager; and 
��Provision of support, on an adhoc basis, by an Accountant, 

as directed by the Accounting Manager. 

 
 

Page 7



Page 8



 
Su

m
m

ar
y 

A
ug

m
en

te
d 

A
ct

io
n 

Pl
an

 –
 p

os
iti

on
 a

s 
at

 3
0 

A
ug

us
t 2

00
2 

  

 8

N
o.

 
Ta

sk
 

Ta
rg

et
 

C
om

m
en

t 
O

ri
gi

na
l 

re
f. 

1 
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
ta

sk
s:

 
 

 
 

 

 
M

ee
t s

ec
on

de
d 

st
af

f 
 

C
om

pl
et

e 
C

om
pl

et
e 

n/
a 

 
M

ee
t H

ea
ds

 o
f S

er
vi

ce
 

 
C

om
pl

et
e 

C
om

pl
et

e 
n/

a 

 
M

ee
t A

FA
s 

 
C

om
pl

et
e 

C
om

pl
et

e 
n/

a 

 
Se

cu
re

 s
ta

ffi
ng

 fo
r t

ea
m

 
 

C
om

pl
et

e 
C

om
pl

et
e 

n/
a 

 
A

rr
an

ge
 o

ff
ic

e 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 
 

C
om

pl
et

e 
C

om
pl

et
e 

n/
a 

 
Fo

rm
 v

ie
w

 o
n 

ro
le

 o
f a

ll 
st

af
f i

n 
te

am
 a

nd
 fo

rm
ul

at
e 

a 
pl

an
 fo

r t
he

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

te
am

 
 

C
om

pl
et

e 
C

om
pl

et
e 

n/
a 

2 
G

ra
nt

 C
la

im
s 

20
01

-2
00

2:
 

 
 

 
 

 
C

om
pl

et
e 

an
d 

ch
ec

k 
gr

an
t c

la
im

s f
or

 2
00

1-
20

02
 

 
C

om
pl

et
e 

W
ith

 th
e 

ex
ce

pt
io

n 
of

 N
O

F 
n/

a 

 
N

O
F 

G
ra

nt
 C

la
im

s a
nd

 A
ud

ite
d 

C
er

tif
ic

at
es

 
30

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
02

 
 

 
n/

a 

3 
C

O
SL

A
 S

pe
nd

in
g 

R
ev

ie
w

: 
 

 
 

 

 
C

om
pl

et
e 

C
O

SL
A

 s
pe

nd
in

g 
re

vi
ew

 s
ub

m
is

si
on

 
  

C
om

pl
et

e 
C

om
pl

et
e 

– 
ad

di
tio

na
l t

as
k 

no
t o

ri
gi

na
lly

 
sc

he
du

le
d 

n/
a 

Page 9



 
Su

m
m

ar
y 

A
ug

m
en

te
d 

A
ct

io
n 

Pl
an

 –
 p

os
iti

on
 a

s 
at

 3
0 

A
ug

us
t 2

00
2 

  

 9

N
o.

 
Ta

sk
 

Ta
rg

et
 

C
om

m
en

t 
O

ri
gi

na
l 

re
f. 

4 
Ye

ar
 E

nd
 &

 A
nn

ua
l A

cc
ou

nt
s:

 
 

 
 

 

 
C

om
pl

et
io

n 
of

 a
cc

ru
al

s a
nd

 y
ea

r e
nd

 c
lo

se
 d

ow
n 

C
om

pl
et

e 
  

n/
a 

 
Re

vi
ew

 o
f y

ea
r e

nd
 o

ut
tu

rn
 

 
C

om
pl

et
e 

 
n/

a 

5 
G

ra
nt

 C
la

im
s 

&
 R

et
ur

ns
 - 

20
02

/2
00

3:
 

 
 

 
 

 
Pr

ep
ar

e 
gr

an
ts

 ti
m

et
ab

le
 in

co
rp

or
at

in
g 

bi
ds

, i
nt

er
im

 
cl

ai
m

s a
nd

 fi
na

l c
la

im
s.

  
 

30
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

02
 

 
n/

a 

 
Pr

ep
ar

e 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 fo
r t

he
 c

om
pi

la
tio

n,
 v

er
ifi

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
su

bm
is

si
on

 o
f t

he
 v

ar
io

us
 c

la
im

 fo
rm

s 
 

31
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
2 

 
n/

a 

6 
Bu

dg
et

 P
re

pa
ra

tio
n 

- 2
00

2/
20

03
: 

 
 

 
 

 
Ro

ll 
ou

t o
f s

ch
oo

l b
ud

ge
ts

 
 

C
om

pl
et

e 
 

n/
a 

 
Id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n 

of
 b

ud
ge

t h
ol

de
rs

 fo
r n

on
-s

ch
oo

l 
bu

dg
et

s 
C

om
pl

et
e 

 
n/

a 

 
Fo

rm
at

io
n 

of
 d

et
ai

le
d 

no
n-

sc
ho

ol
 b

ud
ge

ts
 a

nd
 a

gr
ee

 
bu

dg
et

s w
ith

 b
ud

ge
t h

ol
de

rs
 a

nd
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
C

om
pl

et
e 

 
n/

a 

 
C

om
pl

et
e 

co
st

ed
 m

an
po

w
er

 e
st

ab
lis

hm
en

t a
nd

 a
gr

ee
 

w
ith

 b
ud

ge
t h

ol
de

rs
 a

nd
 P

er
so

nn
el

 
   

C
om

pl
et

e 
 

1 

Page 10



 
Su

m
m

ar
y 

A
ug

m
en

te
d 

A
ct

io
n 

Pl
an

 –
 p

os
iti

on
 a

s 
at

 3
0 

A
ug

us
t 2

00
2 

  

 10

N
o.

 
Ta

sk
 

Ta
rg

et
 

C
om

m
en

t 
O

ri
gi

na
l 

re
f. 

7 
Bu

dg
et

 M
on

ito
ri

ng
: 

 
 

 
 

 
M

ee
t b

ud
ge

t h
ol

de
rs

 in
 o

rd
er

 to
 a

sc
er

ta
in

 le
ve

l o
f 

kn
ow

le
dg

e,
 g

ai
n 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
 c

ur
re

nt
 p

ro
ce

du
re

s 
an

d 
id

en
tif

y 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 re

qu
ir

em
en

ts
 

C
om

pl
et

e 
 

n/
a 

 
Re

vi
ew

 a
nd

 s
et

 c
ri

te
ri

a 
fo

r v
ar

ia
nc

e 
ex

pl
an

at
io

n 
re

po
rt

in
g 

 

C
om

pl
et

e 
 

4,
 5

 

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

m
on

th
ly

 ro
ut

in
e 

an
d 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 fo

r 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
of

 b
ud

ge
t m

on
ito

ri
ng

  
 

C
om

pl
et

e 
 

3,
 9

 

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

pr
oc

ed
ur

e 
fo

r t
he

 re
co

rd
in

g 
of

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
ag

ai
ns

t s
av

in
gs

 im
po

se
d 

 

30
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

02
 

 
15

 

 
C

om
pi

le
 a

nd
 d

el
iv

er
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 to

 m
ee

t i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 n

ee
d 

of
 A

FA
s (

tr
ai

ni
ng

 sc
he

du
le

d 
to

 c
om

m
en

ce
 in

 
O

ct
ob

er
)  

31
 D

ec
em

be
r 

20
02

 
 

 
n/

a 

8 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l R

ec
or

d 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
: 

 
 

 
 

 
Im

pl
em

en
t b

ud
ge

t l
in

k 
be

tw
ee

n 
D

M
R 

an
d 

O
ra

cl
e 

 
30

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
02

 
 

6,
 8

 

 
Pr

ep
ar

at
io

n 
of

 re
vi

se
d 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 fo

r r
ec

on
ci

lia
tio

n 
of

 D
M

R 
to

 O
ra

cl
e 

at
 e

ac
h 

m
on

th
 e

nd
 

 

30
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

02
 

 
2 

 
Re

vi
ew

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 fo

r i
np

ut
 o

f v
ir

em
en

t t
o 

D
M

R 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

re
vi

se
d 

th
re

sh
ol

ds
 to

 a
llo

w
 A

FA
s 

to
 in

pu
t 

vi
re

m
en

ts
 

30
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

02
 

To
 b

e 
di

sc
us

se
d 

at
 F

in
an

ce
 C

on
su

lta
tio

n 
G

ro
up

 
 

Page 11



 
Su

m
m

ar
y 

A
ug

m
en

te
d 

A
ct

io
n 

Pl
an

 –
 p

os
iti

on
 a

s 
at

 3
0 

A
ug

us
t 2

00
2 

  

 11

N
o.

 
Ta

sk
 

Ta
rg

et
 

C
om

m
en

t 
O

ri
gi

na
l 

re
f. 

 
Re

vi
ew

 o
f D

M
R 

Sc
he

m
e 

of
 D

el
eg

at
io

n,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

ca
rr

y 
fo

rw
ar

ds
 

 

30
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

02
 

A
dd

iti
on

al
 ta

sk
 

7 

9 
Bu

dg
et

 P
re

pa
ra

tio
n 

– 
20

03
/2

00
4:

 
 

 
 

 

 
Pr

ep
ar

at
io

n 
of

 d
et

ai
le

d 
bu

dg
et

s 
(b

ud
ge

t h
ol

de
r 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y)
 

In
 li

ne
 w

ith
 

bu
dg

et
 

tim
et

ab
le

 

 
n/

a 

 
V

er
ifi

ca
tio

n 
of

 b
ud

ge
ts

 
In

 li
ne

 w
ith

 
bu

dg
et

 
tim

et
ab

le
 

 
n/

a 

 
A

gr
ee

m
en

t o
f a

cc
um

ul
at

ed
 c

os
ts

 
In

 li
ne

 w
ith

 
bu

dg
et

 
tim

et
ab

le
 

 
10

 

 
C

om
pl

et
io

n 
of

 a
ll 

ot
he

r t
as

ks
 in

 li
ne

 w
ith

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
In

 li
ne

 w
ith

 
bu

dg
et

 
tim

et
ab

le
 

 
n/

a 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Page 12



  
ARGYLL & BUTE COUNCIL 
FINANCE 

 
AUDIT COMMITTEE
8th NOVEMBER 2002

    
  
PROGRESS REPORT on EXTERNAL AUDIT REPORTS TO COUNCIL FROM 
1999/00 TO PRESENT                                                                                         
  
  
  
1. SUMMARY 
    
  Internal Audit has produced a list of all external audit management letters produced from 

1999 – 2000 to the present. (See Appendix 1). A review regarding the progress made by 
management in the implementation of external audit from PricewaterhouseCoopers 
(PwC) has been performed the results of which are detailed below.  

    
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
    
    2.1 The contents of this report are to be noted and followed up by Internal Audit. 
      
3. DETAILS 
    
  3.1 A review by Internal Audit as at the 11th October 2002 indicates that 2 

recommendations for the Interim Management Letter 2000/2001 still remain to be 
implemented. One of has an implementation date of March 2003 whilst for the 
second the Finance department are awaiting responses from departments. (See 
Appendix 2). 

    
  3.2 A review by Internal Audit as at the 11th October 2002 indicates that there are 6 

recommendations still to be implemented from the Second Interim Management 
Letter 2000/2001. However progress is being made towards implementation. One 
(Ref no.1) has been rejected by IT, as it does not provide good value to the 
Council. (See Appendix 3). 

    
  3.3 A review by Internal Audit as at the 11th October 2002 indicates that there are 2 

recommendations yet to be fully implemented for the Audit Management Letter 
2000/2001. Progress has been made in the one relating to PI’s.  The remaining   
one is contingent on completion of (9.01) and progress can only be made when 
this is completed. (See Appendix 4). 

    
  3.4 The final Systems Audit Management Letter 2000 – 2001 report was received on 

the 20th September 2002 and distributed to management. A review by Internal 
Audit as at the 7th October 2002 indicated that all accepted recommendations had 
been implemented. PricewaterhouseCoopers (PwC) has offered an apology for the 
delay in issuing the final report.  

    
  3.5 The first management report produced by Audit Scotland entitled Regularity and 

Governance was received by the Council and is the subject of a separate report to 
committee. 

    
  3.6 With regard to the above management letters, Internal Audit has carried out testing 

in order to confirm assurances obtained from management. Continued testing will 
be performed as part of the new 3-year audit plan. 

Agenda Item 5Page 13



 
  3.7 Members of the committee at the meeting in July 2002 requested that if 

recommendations remained outstanding at the time of the next meeting then the 
appropriate officers were to bring a detailed report to the committee giving reasons 
for non-compliance. As can be seen from this report some recommendations 
remain outstanding and the appropriate officials will present their detailed reports 
to committee today. The list of departments and what reports are to be presented is 
given below. 

   • Gerry Wilson, Head of It Infrastructure I.T. will report to the committee on 
the Second Interim Management Letter outstanding recommendations 
covered in Paragraph 3.2 

• Alasdair Bovaird, Head of Corporate Policy will report on the Audit 
Management Letter outstanding recommendation covered in Paragraph 3.3 

 
4. CONCLUSIONS 
    
  Implementation of recommendations will continue to be monitored by Internal 

Audit as part of the annual audit plan. Those action points remaining to be 
implemented have been reported to committee with reports provided by the 
appropriate officials. 
 

  
5. IMPLICATIONS 
  
  5.1 Policy: None 
        
  5.2 Financial: None 
        
  5.3 Personnel: None 
        
  5.4 Legal: None 
        
  5.5 Equal Opportunities: None 
 
 For further information please contact Ian Nisbet, Internal Audit Manager  (01546 604216) 
  
Ian Nisbet 
Internal Audit Manager 08November2002.  
08novprogreport08nov 

Page 14



APPENDIX 1

                EXTERNAL AUDIT REPORTS   

PwC Report Name                                                          Comments Obtained 
from Respondents 

Y/N

Recommendations  
Outstanding

Systems Audit Management Letter 1999/2000 Y
Interim Audit Management Letter 1999/2000 Y
Final Audit Management Letter 1999/2000 Y
Response to Final Audit Management Letter 1999/2000 Y
Response to Interim Management Letter 2000/2001 Y
Interim Management Letter 2000/01 Y 2
Audit Management Letter 2000/2001 Y 2
Second Interim Management Letter 2000/01 Y 6
Systems Audit Management Letter 2000/2001:Housing and Council 
Tax Benefit Y 0

Page 15



Page 16



  

Ap
pe

nd
ix

 2
 

     
    

A
R

G
Y

L
L

 &
 B

U
T

E
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

 
IN

T
E

R
IM

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 L
E

T
T

E
R

 2
00

0/
01

 
 

SE
PT

E
M

B
E

R
 2

00
1 

(U
pd

at
ed

 1
1 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

2)
 

   

Page 17



Se
pt

em
be

r 
20

01
 

 
1

D
E

T
A

IL
E

D
 R

E
C

O
M

M
E

N
D

A
T

IO
N

S 
 

  
 

Fi
nd

in
gs

  
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
C

om
m

en
t 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
O

ff
ic

er
 

U
pd

at
e 

as
 a

t 
08

/1
0/

01
 

U
pd

at
e 

as
 

at
 1

8/
03

/0
2 

U
pd

at
e 

as
 a

t 
20

/0
6/

02
 

U
pd

at
e 

as
 a

t 
11

/1
0/

02
 

 2.
02

 
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

bu
dg

et
 h

as
 

no
t b

ee
n 

ap
pr

op
ri

at
el

y 
ph

as
ed

 
 O

ur
 re

vi
ew

 o
f t

he
 

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
m

on
th

ly
 

bu
dg

et
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

re
po

rts
 h

ig
hl

ig
ht

ed
 th

at
 a

 
nu

m
be

r o
f m

at
er

ia
l 

va
ria

nc
e 

ha
d 

ar
is

en
 

be
ca

us
e 

th
e 

bu
dg

et
 h

ad
 

no
t b

ee
n 

ph
as

ed
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ly

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 

th
e 

ye
ar

. 
 Th

e 
bu

dg
et

 d
oe

s n
ot

 
th

er
ef

or
e 

re
fle

ct
 th

e 
in

co
m

e 
an

d 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 
flu

ct
ua

tio
ns

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 

th
e 

ye
ar

.  
Th

is
 in

cr
ea

se
s 

th
e 

co
m

pl
ex

ity
 o

f 
de

pa
rtm

en
ta

l m
on

ito
rin

g 
an

d 
va

ria
nc

e 
re

po
rti

ng
 

an
d 

ca
rr

ie
s a

 ri
sk

 o
f 

m
is

in
te

rp
re

ta
tio

n.
 

    Th
e 

de
pa

rtm
en

t s
ho

ul
d 

re
vi

ew
 in

co
m

e 
an

d 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 p
at

te
rn

s 
ac

ro
ss

 th
e 

m
aj

or
 li

ne
s 

of
 se

rv
ic

e 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

pr
of

ili
ng

 o
f 

bu
dg

et
s c

an
 b

e 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t t
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

a 
re

al
is

tic
 

re
fle

ct
io

n 
of

 
de

pa
rtm

en
ta

l i
nc

om
e 

an
d 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 

ac
tiv

ity
. 

 

    Fi
na

nc
e 

an
d 

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
st

af
f h

av
e 

un
de

rta
ke

n 
a 

m
aj

or
 e

xe
rc

is
e 

jo
in

tly
.  

Th
e 

ca
us

e 
of

 m
an

y 
of

 
th

e 
ph

as
in

g 
is

su
es

 h
ad

 
be

en
 th

e 
ex

pa
ns

io
n 

of
 

ne
w

 p
ro

je
ct

s w
ith

in
 th

e 
Ex

ce
lle

nc
e 

Fu
nd

 a
nd

 
th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 fu

nd
in

g 
di

re
ct

 to
 H

ea
d 

te
ac

he
rs

. 
 C

on
si

de
ra

bl
e 

sc
op

e 
ex

is
te

d 
fo

r b
ud

ge
t 

ho
ld

er
s t

o 
de

ci
de

 u
po

n 
th

e 
sp

en
d,

 e
g,

 st
af

fin
g,

 
m

at
er

ia
ls

 o
r r

ep
ai

rs
.  

In
 

ad
di

tio
n,

 so
m

e 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 

re
qu

ire
d 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

w
ith

 p
ar

tn
er

s b
ef

or
e 

pl
an

s w
er

e 
im

pl
em

en
te

d.
  A

s t
he

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
 b

ec
om

e 
m

or
e 

st
ab

le
, t

he
 is

su
e 

w
ill

 d
im

in
is

h.
  F

in
al

ly
, 

a 
re

vi
ew

 w
ill

 b
e 

un
de

rta
ke

n 
on

 th
e 

tim
in

g 
of

 th
e 

in
vo

ic
es

 

    Jo
se

ph
 M

cG
ee

r 
 (N

ow
 th

e 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

of
 

th
e 

Fi
na

nc
e 

Te
am

, D
un

oo
n 

an
d 

fu
tu

re
 

re
po

rts
 w

ill
 

re
fle

ct
 th

is
) 

    O
ng

oi
ng

 

    O
ng

oi
ng

 
 In

 p
ro

ce
ss

, b
ut

 
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f 
Fi

na
nc

e 
is

 
di

re
ct

ly
 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

    A
n 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
 h

as
 

be
en

 p
re

pa
re

d 
to

 
ad

dr
es

s 
th

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

re
qu

ir
ed

 in
 

fin
an

ci
al

 c
on

tr
ol

 
w

ith
in

 E
du

ca
tio

n.
 

Th
is

 is
 a

 m
uc

h 
w

id
er

 is
su

e 
th

an
 

th
at

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
by

 
PW

C
. T

he
 a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
 is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 

be
in

g 
pr

og
re

ss
ed

 
by

 a
n 

au
gm

en
te

d 
fin

an
ce

 te
am

 fo
r 

Ed
uc

at
io

n.
 A

 
m

on
ito

ri
ng

 g
ro

up
 

of
 m

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 

se
ni

or
 o

ff
ic

ia
ls

 h
as

 
be

en
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
to

 re
vi

ew
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

ag
ai

ns
t t

he
 a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
. T

he
 G

ro
up

 is
 

re
po

rt
in

g 
pr

og
re

ss
 

to
 th

e 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

    A
n 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
 h

as
 

be
en

 p
re

pa
re

d 
to

 
ad

dr
es

s 
th

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

re
qu

ir
ed

 in
 

fin
an

ci
al

 c
on

tr
ol

 
w

ith
in

 E
du

ca
tio

n.
 

Th
is

 is
 a

 m
uc

h 
w

id
er

 is
su

e 
th

an
 

th
at

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
by

 
PW

C
. T

he
 a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
 is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 

be
in

g 
pr

og
re

ss
ed

 
by

 a
n 

au
gm

en
te

d 
fin

an
ce

 te
am

 fo
r 

Ed
uc

at
io

n.
 A

 
m

on
ito

ri
ng

 g
ro

up
 

of
 m

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 

se
ni

or
 o

ff
ic

ia
ls

 h
as

 
be

en
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
to

 
re

vi
ew

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
ag

ai
ns

t t
he

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

. T
he

 G
ro

up
 is

 
re

po
rt

in
g 

pr
og

re
ss

 
to

 th
e 

St
ra

te
gi

c 

Page 18



Se
pt

em
be

r 
20

01
 

 
2

 
Fi

nd
in

gs
  

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

C
om

m
en

t 
R

es
po

ns
ib

le
 

O
ff

ic
er

 
U

pd
at

e 
as

 a
t 

08
/1

0/
01

 

U
pd

at
e 

as
 

at
 1

8/
03

/0
2 

U
pd

at
e 

as
 a

t 
20

/0
6/

02
 

U
pd

at
e 

as
 a

t 
11

/1
0/

02
 

fr
om

 o
th

er
 d

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
 

of
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il.
 

Po
lic

y 
C

om
m

itt
ee

. 
Th

e 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

 
co

nt
in

ue
s 

un
til

 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

3.
 

Po
lic

y 
C

om
m

itt
ee

. 
Th

e 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

 
co

nt
in

ue
s 

un
til

 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

3 
 

 3.
03

 
 N

o 
M

on
ito

ri
ng

 
C

on
tr

ol
s o

ve
r 

D
E

S 
St

oc
k 

 
 In

su
ff

ic
ie

nt
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

co
nt

ro
ls

 e
xi

st
 o

ve
r s

to
ck

 
he

ld
 b

y 
th

e 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

an
d 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l 
Se

rv
ic

es
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t. 
 

Th
is

 in
cl

ud
es

 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l a

nd
 D

SO
 

st
or

es
 fo

r L
ei

su
re

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t, 
G

ro
un

d 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 a

nd
 R

ef
us

e 
C

ol
le

ct
io

n/
St

re
et

 
Sw

ee
pi

ng
.  

N
o 

st
oc

k 
sy

st
em

s a
re

 m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d,

 
ot

he
r t

ha
n 

in
fo

rm
al

 lo
ca

l 
re

co
rd

s. 
 T

w
o 

st
or

es
 in

 
H

el
en

sb
ur

gh
 w

er
e 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
by

 In
te

rn
al

 
A

ud
it 

in
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
01

 
as

 h
av

in
g 

no
 st

oc
k 

re
co

rd
s a

t a
ll.

 
 Th

e 
ab

se
nc

e 
of

 su
ch

 
co

nt
ro

ls
 o

ve
r t

he
 st

oc
k 

c y
cl

e 
in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
ris

k 
of

 

    A
 c

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 st
oc

k 
re

co
rd

in
g 

an
d 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
sy

st
em

 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

in
tro

du
ce

d 
in

 
th

e 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t, 
w

ith
 

re
gu

la
r s

to
ck

 c
ou

nt
s 

ta
ki

ng
 p

la
ce

. 
 St

or
es

 st
af

f s
ho

ul
d 

be
 

fu
lly

 tr
ai

ne
d 

in
 th

e 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 fo
r o

rd
er

in
g,

 
re

ce
iv

in
g 

an
d 

is
su

in
g 

of
 

st
oc

k.
 T

hi
s s

ho
ul

d 
he

lp
 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 th

es
e 

ne
w

 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 a
re

 p
ro

pe
rly

 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
an

d 
op

er
at

ed
 c

or
re

ct
ly

. 

    Th
e 

st
at

em
en

t a
t 3

.0
3 

do
es

 n
ot

 a
cc

ur
at

el
y 

re
fle

ct
 th

e 
St

oc
k 

R
ep

or
t, 

to
 q

uo
te

 th
e 

R
ep

or
t :

 
 “O

ba
n 

M
ill

pa
rk

 D
ep

ot
 

w
he

re
 b

ot
h 

G
ro

un
ds

 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 a

nd
 W

as
te

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t S
to

re
s a

re
 

lo
ca

te
d,

 p
ra

ct
ic

es
 w

er
e 

fo
un

d 
to

 b
e 

go
od

 in
 th

at
 

an
 a

cc
ur

at
e 

re
co

rd
 

ke
ep

in
g 

sy
st

em
 h

ad
 

be
en

 p
ut

 in
 p

la
ce

 b
y 

st
or

e 
st

af
f. 

 T
he

 sy
st

em
 

pr
ov

id
es

 re
lia

bl
e 

st
oc

k 
re

co
rd

s a
nd

 v
al

ua
bl

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n.
” 

 In
 a

dd
iti

on
, n

o 
vi

si
ts

 
w

er
e 

m
ad

e 
to

 L
ei

su
re

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t f
ac

ili
tie

s 
an

d 
ye

t 3
.0

3 
re

fe
rs

 to
 

    A
nd

re
w

 L
aw

, 
H

ea
d 

of
 

A
m

en
ity

 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

    O
ng

oi
ng

 

    31
 M

ar
ch

 2
00

2 
 Is

 b
ei

ng
 

in
st

al
le

d 
in

 
O

ba
n 

th
is

 
w

ee
k 

an
d 

w
ill

 
be

 in
st

al
le

d 
in

 
al

l a
re

as
 fo

r 
Y

ea
r E

nd
 

St
oc

k 
ta

ke
. 

 A
ll 

st
or

es
 

sh
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

sy
st

em
 a

s o
f 

En
d 

A
pr

il 
20

02
  

    Th
er

e 
is

 a
 sy

st
em

 in
 

pl
ac

e 
an

d 
it 

w
as

 
do

ne
 b

y 
31

/3
/2

00
2 

fo
r e

ac
h 

ar
ea

.  
Th

is
 

al
lo

w
ed

 e
nd

 y
ea

r 
fig

ur
es

 to
 b

e 
pr

od
uc

ed
 a

nd
 d

at
a 

fe
d 

in
to

 c
om

pu
te

r 
sy

st
em

 a
t K

ilm
or

y 
as

 b
as

e 
po

in
t f

or
 th

e 
st

ar
t o

f 2
00

2/
03

 
fig

ur
es

.  
Th

is
 

co
m

pu
te

ris
ed

 
sy

st
em

 w
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

be
en

 ro
lle

d 
ou

t t
o 

al
l 

ar
ea

s b
y 

no
w

, b
ut

 
fo

r t
he

 re
ca

ll 
fr

om
 

se
co

nd
m

en
t o

f t
he

 
of

fic
er

 d
ea

lin
g 

w
ith

 
its

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
to

 a
no

th
er

 fu
nc

tio
n 

w
ith

in
 D

ES
 b

ec
au

se
 

of
 a

n 
em

er
ge

nc
y 

si
tu

at
io

n.
 

  

    Th
e 

co
m

pu
te

ris
ed

 
sy

st
em

 w
as

 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

w
ee

k 
co

m
m

en
ci

ng
 1

4 
Se

pt
em

be
r 2

00
2.

 
 

Page 19



Se
pt

em
be

r 
20

01
 

 
3

 
Fi

nd
in

gs
  

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

C
om

m
en

t 
R

es
po

ns
ib

le
 

O
ff

ic
er

 
U

pd
at

e 
as

 a
t 

08
/1

0/
01

 

U
pd

at
e 

as
 

at
 1

8/
03

/0
2 

U
pd

at
e 

as
 a

t 
20

/0
6/

02
 

U
pd

at
e 

as
 a

t 
11

/1
0/

02
 

un
de

te
ct

ed
 

m
is

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
n 

of
 

ite
m

s i
n 

st
or

es
, m

at
er

ia
l 

er
ro

rs
 o

r m
is

st
at

em
en

ts
 

in
 th

e 
st

oc
k 

ba
la

nc
e.

 

Le
is

ur
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t. 

 H
ow

ev
er

, m
an

ag
em

en
t 

w
el

co
m

ed
 th

e 
St

oc
k 

R
ep

or
t a

s i
t h

ig
hl

ig
ht

ed
 

se
ve

ra
l a

re
as

 w
he

re
 

su
bs

ta
nt

ia
l 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t w

as
 

ne
ed

ed
.  

H
el

en
sb

ur
gh

 
st

or
es

 w
er

e 
fo

un
d 

no
t t

o 
be

 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
an

y 
st

oc
k 

sy
st

em
 a

t a
ll.

  K
ilm

or
y 

an
d 

C
am

pb
el

to
w

n 
st

or
es

 w
er

e 
fo

un
d 

to
 

la
ck

 a
cc

ur
at

e 
re

co
rd

s 
du

e 
to

 p
oo

r r
ec

or
d 

ke
ep

in
g.

 
 Tw

o 
ke

y 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 w

er
e 

ag
re

ed
: 

1.
 

Th
at

 th
e 

co
m

pu
te

ris
ed

 st
oc

k 
sy

st
em

 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

ly
 in

 
O

ba
n 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
m

od
ifi

ed
 to

 b
e 

us
ed

 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 a
ll 

A
m

en
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
de

po
ts

; 
2.

 
Th

at
 a

 st
oc

k 
re

vi
ew

 
is

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t w

ith
 

pr
oc

ed
ur

al
 

gu
id

el
in

es
 is

su
ed

 to
 

al
l s

to
re

s. 

H
ow

ev
er

 th
is

 n
ow

 
re

so
lv

ed
 a

nd
 

m
em

be
r o

f s
ta

ff
 

re
tu

rn
s o

n 
1s

t J
ul

y,
 

at
 w

hi
ch

 ti
m

e 
he

r 
pr

io
rit

y 
w

ill
 b

e 
to

 
pu

t i
n 

pl
ac

e 
th

e 
sy

st
em

 in
 it

s 
co

m
pu

te
ris

ed
 fo

rm
 

to
 a

ll 
de

po
ts

. 

Page 20



Se
pt

em
be

r 
20

01
 

 
4

 
Fi

nd
in

gs
  

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

C
om

m
en

t 
R

es
po

ns
ib

le
 

O
ff

ic
er

 
U

pd
at

e 
as

 a
t 

08
/1

0/
01

 

U
pd

at
e 

as
 

at
 1

8/
03

/0
2 

U
pd

at
e 

as
 a

t 
20

/0
6/

02
 

U
pd

at
e 

as
 a

t 
11

/1
0/

02
 

 Th
is

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

ha
s 

al
re

ad
y 

co
m

m
en

ce
d 

an
d 

a 
re

vi
se

d 
O

ba
n 

ba
se

d 
sy

st
em

 is
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 
be

in
g 

in
st

al
le

d 
in

 th
e 

K
ilm

or
y 

de
po

t a
s t

he
 

fir
st

 st
ag

e 
of

 e
xt

en
di

ng
 

th
is

 s
ys

te
m

 to
 a

ll 
ot

he
r 

A
m

en
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
st

or
es

. 
 

 5.
01

 
 N

o 
lis

t o
f a

ut
ho

ri
se

d 
si

gn
at

or
ie

s 
 W

he
n 

ar
ea

 o
ff

ic
e 

ad
m

in
is

tra
tio

n 
st

af
f a

re
 

au
th

or
is

in
g 

ch
an

ge
s t

o 
th

e 
de

bt
or

s a
cc

ou
nt

s, 
th

er
e 

is
 a

 re
qu

ire
m

en
t t

o 
si

gn
 a

 c
ov

er
 sh

ee
t w

hi
ch

 
in

cl
ud

es
: 

 • 
th

e 
de

bt
or

s d
et

ai
ls

; 
• 

th
e 

pe
rs

on
 k

ey
in

g 
in

 
th

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n;
 a

nd
  

• 
th

e 
of

fic
er

 w
ho

 h
as

 
ve

rif
ie

d 
th

at
 a

ct
io

n.
   

 H
ow

ev
er

, w
e 

no
te

d 
th

at
 

no
 li

st
 o

f a
ut

ho
ris

ed
 

si
gn

at
or

ie
s f

or
 

ad
m

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
st

af
f 

    A
n 

au
th

or
is

ed
 si

gn
at

or
y 

lis
t s

ho
ul

d 
be

 k
ep

t o
f 

ad
m

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
of

fic
er

s 
w

ho
 m

ay
 a

ut
ho

ris
e 

ch
an

ge
s t

o 
de

bt
or

’s
 

ac
co

un
ts

. 

    N
ot

ed
 a

nd
 w

ill
 b

e 
ac

tio
ne

d.
 

    M
 M

cF
ar

la
ne

 

    O
ng

oi
ng

 

    O
ng

oi
ng

 

    Th
er

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
a 

re
qu

es
t t

o 
al

l 
D

ire
ct

or
s t

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
up

da
te

d 
si

gn
at

or
y 

lis
ts

 b
y 

30
/0

9/
02

. 
  

    A
 m

em
o 

w
as

 se
nt

 to
 

al
l D

ire
ct

or
s o

n 
29

th
 

A
ug

us
t 2

00
2 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
an

 u
pd

at
ed

 
lis

t o
f a

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
si

gn
at

or
ie

s. 
A

 re
m

in
de

r w
as

 se
nt

 
to

 th
os

e 
D

ire
ct

or
s 

st
ill

 to
 re

sp
on

d 
on

 
24

th
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
00

2.
 

 

Page 21



Se
pt

em
be

r 
20

01
 

 
5

 
Fi

nd
in

gs
  

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

C
om

m
en

t 
R

es
po

ns
ib

le
 

O
ff

ic
er

 
U

pd
at

e 
as

 a
t 

08
/1

0/
01

 

U
pd

at
e 

as
 

at
 1

8/
03

/0
2 

U
pd

at
e 

as
 a

t 
20

/0
6/

02
 

U
pd

at
e 

as
 a

t 
11

/1
0/

02
 

ex
is

ts
.  

 
 W

e 
w

er
e 

ad
vi

se
d 

th
at

 
th

is
 h

as
 a

ris
en

 a
s f

in
an

ce
 

st
af

f k
no

w
 a

ll 
th

e 
ad

m
in

is
tra

tio
n 

of
fic

er
s 

w
ho

 m
ay

 a
ut

ho
ris

e 
ch

an
ge

s, 
an

d 
w

he
re

 th
er

e 
is

 a
 d

ou
bt

, c
la

rif
ic

at
io

n 
is

 
so

ug
ht

 b
y 

te
le

ph
on

e.
  

H
ow

ev
er

, t
he

re
 is

 a
 ri

sk
 

th
at

 n
ew

 st
af

f s
ta

rti
ng

 in
 

th
e 

of
fic

e 
m

ig
ht

 n
ot

 b
e 

fa
m

ili
ar

 w
ith

 th
es

e 
si

gn
at

ur
es

 a
nd

 it
 a

ls
o 

no
t 

po
ss

ib
le

 fo
r a

ud
it 

st
af

f t
o 

co
nf

irm
 th

at
 si

gn
at

ur
es

 
ar

e 
as

 st
at

ed
. 

 

Page 22



A
pp

en
di

x 
3 

          
A

R
G

Y
L

L
 &

 B
U

T
E

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
 

 S
E

C
O

N
D

 IN
T

E
R

IM
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 L

E
T

T
E

R
 2

00
0/

01
 

 
JU

L
Y

 2
00

1 
 (U

pd
at

ed
 1

1 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
2)

 
          

Page 23



SE
C

O
N

D
 IN

T
E

R
IM

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 L
E

T
T

E
R

 
  SE

C
T

IO
N

 6
: A

C
T

IO
N

 P
L

A
N

 

R
ef

er
en

ce
 N

o.
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 
R

es
po

ns
ib

le
 O

ff
ic

er
 

A
gr

ee
d 

D
at

e 
of

 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t C

om
m

en
t u

pd
at

e 
as

 a
t 1

1/
10

/0
2 

R
ef

 1
 

Es
cr

ow
 a

gr
ee

m
en

ts
 sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

ob
ta

in
ed

 fo
r a

ll 
sp

ec
ia

lis
ed

 m
aj

or
 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

. 

K
.D

un
ca

n 
En

d 
Ju

ly
 2

00
1 

En
d 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

1 
Es

cr
ow

 a
gr

ee
m

en
ts

 h
av

e 
be

en
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

fo
r 

al
m

os
t a

ll 
sp

ec
ia

lis
ed

 m
aj

or
 a

pp
lic

at
io

ns
.  

Th
er

e 
is

 
on

e 
m

aj
or

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t o

ut
st

an
di

ng
 –

 O
R

A
C

LE
, 

w
ho

 d
o 

no
t o

ff
er

 a
 “

m
ul

tip
le

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t”

 w
hi

ch
 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

co
ul

d 
bu

y 
in

to
.  

Th
e 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

w
ou

ld
 

be
 to

 p
ay

 fo
r a

 u
ni

qu
e 

ag
re

em
en

t w
ith

 O
R

A
C

LE
 

at
 th

e 
co

st
 o

f £
20

00
 a

nd
 £

10
00

 a
nn

ua
l c

os
t 

th
er

ea
fte

r. 
 I.

T.
 d

o 
no

t c
on

si
de

r t
hi

s t
o 

be
 

pa
rti

cu
la

rly
 g

oo
d 

va
lu

e.
  T

he
 a

bs
en

ce
 o

f a
n 

Es
cr

ow
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t w
ou

ld
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 a
 lo

w
 ri

sk
 

co
ns

id
er

in
g 

O
R

A
C

LE
’s

 st
ab

ili
ty

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
w

or
ld

w
id

e 
IT

 S
of

tw
ar

e 
m

ar
ke

t. 
 R

ef
 2

 
A

 re
vi

ew
 o

f c
on

tro
ls

 o
ve

r d
ia

l-u
p 

ac
ce

ss
 sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

un
de

rta
ke

n 
an

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 m

ad
e.

  E
xa

m
pl

es
 

ar
e:

 
• 

Th
ird

 p
ar

ty
 v

en
do

rs
 c

ou
ld

 
ha

ve
 a

 b
an

k 
of

 m
od

em
s, 

w
hi

ch
 w

ou
ld

 o
nl

y 
be

 sw
itc

he
d 

on
 a

fte
r a

 fo
rm

al
 re

qu
es

t f
or

 
ac

ce
ss

. 
• 

D
ia

l–
in

 p
as

sw
or

ds
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

al
ph

an
um

er
ic

, c
ha

ng
ed

 o
n 

a 
re

gu
la

r b
as

is
 a

nd
 n

ot
 b

e 
re

co
rd

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
ad

m
in

is
tra

to
r 

of
 th

es
e 

ac
co

un
ts

. 

A
. C

on
no

lly
 

En
d 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
00

1 
St

ill
 h

av
in

g 
te

ch
ni

ca
l p

ro
bl

em
s. 

Ta
sk

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
re

al
lo

ca
te

d 
an

d 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
fu

nd
s h

av
e 

be
en

 
id

en
tif

ie
d.

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

da
te

 is
 n

ow
 D

ec
em

be
r 

20
02

. 

Page 24



SE
C

O
N

D
 IN

T
E

R
IM

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 L
E

T
T

E
R

 
  SE

C
T

IO
N

 6
: A

C
T

IO
N

 P
L

A
N

 

R
ef

er
en

ce
 N

o.
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 
R

es
po

ns
ib

le
 O

ff
ic

er
 

A
gr

ee
d 

D
at

e 
of

 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t C

om
m

en
t u

pd
at

e 
as

 a
t 1

1/
10

/0
2 

• 
R

es
tri

ct
io

ns
 o

n 
th

e 
us

e 
of

 d
ia

l 
up

 n
et

w
or

ki
ng

 sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 w

ith
in

 th
ird

 p
ar

ty
 

co
nt

ra
ct

s a
nd

 a
ll 

di
al

-in
 

re
qu

es
ts

 sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
fo

rm
al

ly
 

re
co

rd
ed

. 
• 

D
ia

l-u
p 

ac
ce

ss
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

m
on

ito
re

d 
an

d 
fa

ile
d 

lo
gi

n 
at

te
m

pt
s f

or
m

al
ly

 re
co

rd
ed

 
an

d 
in

ve
st

ig
at

ed
. 

 U
se

rs
 sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
m

in
de

d 
of

 th
e 

im
po

rta
nc

e 
of

 e
na

bl
in

g 
th

e 
pi

n 
nu

m
be

r o
n 

th
ei

r N
ok

ia
 m

ob
ile

 
ph

on
es

. 
    

R
ef

 3
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Le
ve

l A
gr

ee
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 c

on
tra

ct
s h

el
d 

w
ith

 
th

ird
 p

ar
tie

s s
ho

ul
d 

be
 u

pd
at

ed
 o

n 
an

 o
n-

go
in

g 
ba

si
s, 

ha
ve

 a
 

co
nf

id
en

tia
lly

 c
la

us
e,

 a
nd

 w
he

re
 

re
le

va
nt

 c
on

ta
in

 a
 c

la
us

e 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

ex
te

rn
al

 d
ia

l-u
p.

 

K
.D

un
ca

n 
St

ag
e 

3 
&

 4
 : 

En
d 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
00

1 
 

St
ag

e 
5 

: E
nd

 M
ar

ch
 2

00
2 

A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
su

pp
or

t i
s n

ow
 in

 p
la

ce
 a

nd
 

ex
is

tin
g 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 c
on

tra
ct

s a
re

 b
ei

ng
 c

ol
la

te
d 

an
d 

re
vi

ew
ed

. A
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
pl

an
ne

d 
to

 a
llo

w
 sc

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 in

de
xi

ng
 o

f 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 fo
r c

en
tra

l s
to

ra
ge

. C
om

pl
et

io
n 

da
te

 
is

 D
ec

em
be

r 2
00

2.
 

.  
 

Page 25



SE
C

O
N

D
 IN

T
E

R
IM

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 L
E

T
T

E
R

 
  SE

C
T

IO
N

 6
: A

C
T

IO
N

 P
L

A
N

 

R
ef

er
en

ce
 N

o.
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 
R

es
po

ns
ib

le
 O

ff
ic

er
 

A
gr

ee
d 

D
at

e 
of

 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t C

om
m

en
t u

pd
at

e 
as

 a
t 1

1/
10

/0
2 

R
ef

 4
 

In
 o

rd
er

 to
 in

cr
ea

se
 s

ys
te

m
 

re
si

lie
nc

e 
it 

is
 re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

th
at

 
a 

co
nt

in
ge

nc
y 

an
d 

sc
en

ar
io

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 e

xe
rc

is
e 

be
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n.
  

Th
is

 sh
ou

ld
 e

na
bl

e 
a 

fu
ll 

ris
k 

as
se

ss
m

en
t t

o 
be

 m
ad

e 
an

d 
a 

de
ta

ile
d 

di
sa

st
er

 re
co

ve
ry

 p
la

n 
to

 
be

 d
ev

el
op

ed
.  

Th
is

 p
la

n 
sh

ou
ld

 
th

en
 b

e 
te

st
ed

 a
nd

 u
pd

at
ed

 o
n 

an
 

on
go

in
g 

ba
si

s. 

G
. W

ils
on

 
En

d 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
1 

Th
e 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Se
cu

rit
y 

Fo
ru

m
 h

as
 n

ow
 b

ee
n 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d.

  G
 W

ils
on

 is
 p

re
pa

rin
g 

a 
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
on

 a
 fu

ll 
sc

al
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

se
cu

rit
y 

di
sa

st
er

 re
co

ve
ry

 in
iti

at
iv

e 
to

 th
e 

fo
ru

m
.  

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ill
 h

av
e 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 fi

na
nc

ia
l a

nd
 

re
so

ur
ce

 im
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 fo
r t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
w

ith
 n

o 
bu

dg
et

 y
et

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
to

 im
pl

em
en

t a
ny

 so
lu

tio
n.

  
A

 c
on

tin
ge

nc
y 

an
d 

sc
en

ar
io

 p
la

nn
in

g 
ex

er
ci

se
 

w
ill

 b
e 

un
de

rta
ke

n 
pr

io
r t

o 
C

hr
is

tm
as

 a
nd

 w
ill

 
in

cl
ud

e 
an

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il’

s i
ns

ur
an

ce
 

po
lic

ie
s t

o 
de

te
rm

in
e 

if 
da

ta
 re

co
ve

ry
 a

nd
 

co
nt

in
ge

nc
y 

co
st

s c
an

 b
e 

pa
rti

al
ly

 m
et

 fr
om

 
in

su
ra

nc
e 

po
lic

ie
s. 

 A
 fu

ll 
ris

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

t b
as

ed
 

on
 se

cu
rin

g 
or

 re
pl

ac
in

g 
IT

 s
ys

te
m

s i
n 

th
e 

ev
en

t 
of

 a
 d

is
as

te
r w

ill
 h

av
e 

to
 fo

llo
w

. 
 

R
ef

 5
 

Fo
rm

al
 k

ey
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

in
di

ca
to

rs
 fo

r t
he

 IT
 d

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

an
d 

re
po

rte
d 

to
 m

an
ag

em
en

t o
n 

a 
re

gu
la

r b
as

is
. 

 

G
.B

oy
d 

En
d 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

1 
En

d 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

00
1 

 
C

ur
re

nt
ly

 lo
ok

in
g 

at
 m

ea
su

ra
bl

e 
P.

I.’
s E

xp
ec

t t
o 

ha
ve

 P
.I.

’s
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
an

d 
re

po
rte

d 
by

 e
nd

 o
f 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
00

2.
 

       

Page 26



SE
C

O
N

D
 IN

T
E

R
IM

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 L
E

T
T

E
R

 
  SE

C
T

IO
N

 6
: A

C
T

IO
N

 P
L

A
N

 

R
ef

er
en

ce
 N

o.
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 
R

es
po

ns
ib

le
 O

ff
ic

er
 

A
gr

ee
d 

D
at

e 
of

 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t C

om
m

en
t u

pd
at

e 
as

 a
t 1

1/
10

/0
2 

R
ef

 6
 

C
on

tro
ls

 o
ve

r t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

ne
tw

or
k 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
st

re
ng

th
en

ed
. 

A
.C

on
no

lly
 

En
d 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

1 
A

pr
il 

20
01

 
A

re
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 w
or

ki
ng

 o
n 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 –

 n
o 

da
te

 
as

 y
et

. 
A

re
 p

us
hi

ng
 to

 g
et

 a
 n

um
be

r o
f p

ro
ce

du
re

s b
y 

en
d 

of
 M

ar
ch

 2
00

3.
  

 H
as

 n
ot

 b
ee

n 
do

ne
 d

ue
 la

ck
 o

f r
es

ou
rc

es
 –

 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

do
ne

 b
y 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
3.

 If
 n

ot
 d

on
e 

by
 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
03

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 st

af
f w

ill
 b

e 
br

ou
gh

t i
n 

to
 d

o 
th

is
. 

 A
 n

ew
 se

rv
er

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
in

st
al

le
d 

to
 c

on
tro

l F
TP

 
ac

ce
ss

. W
or

k 
C

om
pl

et
ed

. 
  B

ac
ku

ps
 a

re
 m

on
ito

re
d 

m
an

ua
lly

 –
 a

ut
om

at
ic

 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

is
 n

ot
 e

ss
en

tia
l. 

 W
or

k 
C

om
pl

et
ed

. 
   

   

Page 27



Page 28



7 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

02
 

 
1

A
pp

en
di

x 
4 

         
A

R
G

Y
L

L
 &

 B
U

T
E

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
 

A
U

D
IT

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 L
E

T
T

E
R

 2
00

0/
01

 
 

7 
JA

N
U

A
R

Y
 2

00
2 

(U
pd

at
ed

 1
1 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

2)
 

  

 
 

        

Page 29



7 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

02
 

 
2

 
Fi

nd
in

gs
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

C
om

m
en

t 
R

es
po

ns
ib

le
 

O
ff

ic
er

 
A

gr
ee

d 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
da

te
 

U
pd

at
e 

as
 a

t 
20

/0
6/

02
 

U
pd

at
e 

as
 a

t 1
1/

10
/0

2 

8.
0.

1 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
rs

 –
 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
 A

s p
ar

t o
f o

ur
 a

ud
it 

w
e 

un
de

rta
ke

 
w

or
k 

on
 th

e 
St

at
ut

or
y 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

rs
 (“

PI
s”

) 
pr

od
uc

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il.
  F

ro
m

 
th

is
 w

or
k 

w
e 

no
te

d 
th

at
 th

er
e 

w
er

e 
a 

nu
m

be
r o

f p
ro

bl
em

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

sy
st

em
s u

se
d 

fo
r 

re
co

rd
in

g 
th

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
fr

om
 

w
hi

ch
 th

e 
PI

s a
re

 p
ro

du
ce

d.
 

 W
e 

co
ul

d 
no

t p
la

ce
 re

lia
nc

e 
on

 
th

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
pr

ov
id

ed
 a

nd
 h

ad
 

to
 g

ra
de

 1
1 

ou
t o

f 6
5 

PI
s a

s a
n 

“X
” 

w
he

re
 th

e 
re

lia
bi

lit
y 

of
 th

e 
da

ta
 w

as
 q

ue
st

io
na

bl
e.

 
  

   Th
e 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
fo

r t
he

 
PI

s s
ho

ul
d 

be
 

re
co

rd
ed

 a
nd

 
re

po
rte

d 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 y

ea
r. 

 
  

   M
an

ag
em

en
t i

s a
w

ar
e 

of
 th

is
 is

su
e.

  
Pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 

un
de

r r
ev

ie
w

. 
 

   A
ll 

D
ire

ct
or

s 

   Pa
rti

al
ly

 
C

om
pl

et
ed

 
 

   Pa
rti

al
ly

 
C

om
pl

et
ed

 
 

   Th
e 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

ol
ic

y 
se

ct
io

n 
of

 
th

e 
C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

es
 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t t

oo
k 

st
ep

s t
o 

im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

co
lle

ct
io

n 
of

 d
at

a 
fo

r t
he

 2
00

1/
02

 P
I’s

. T
hi

s h
as

 
re

su
lte

d 
in

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f t
he

 
C

ou
nc

il’
s “

X
” 

ra
te

d 
PI

’s
 b

ei
ng

 
re

du
ce

d 
fr

om
 1

1 
in

 2
00

0/
01

 to
 7

 
PI

’s
 in

 2
00

1/
02

 w
ith

 5
 re

pe
at

s 
fr

om
 2

00
0/

01
. T

he
re

 is
 c

le
ar

ly
 

st
ill

 a
 n

ee
d 

fo
r i

m
pr

ov
em

en
t 

an
d 

th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 d

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
 

ar
e 

cu
rr

en
tly

 a
dd

re
ss

in
g 

th
is

.  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Page 30



7 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

02
 

 
3

 
Fi

nd
in

gs
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

C
om

m
en

t 
R

es
po

ns
ib

le
 

O
ff

ic
er

 
A

gr
ee

d 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
da

te
 

U
pd

at
e 

as
 a

t 
20

/0
6/

02
 

U
pd

at
e 

as
 a

t 1
1/

10
/0

2 

8.
01

 
C

on
t 

 
        B

es
t p

ra
ct

ic
e 

w
ou

ld
 

su
gg

es
t t

ha
t 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 
m

ea
su

re
s s

ho
ul

d 
be

 
re

po
rte

d 
to

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

on
 a

 
qu

ar
te

rly
 b

as
is

 a
s 

th
es

e 
pr

ov
id

e 
us

ef
ul

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
as

 to
 

ho
w

 C
ou

nc
il 

de
pa

rtm
en

ts
 a

re
 

pe
rf

or
m

in
g.

  T
hi

s 
w

ou
ld

 e
na

bl
e 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

to
 ta

ke
 

co
rr

ec
tiv

e 
ac

tio
n 

if 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

        M
an

ag
em

en
t i

s a
w

ar
e 

of
 th

is
 is

su
e.

  A
 re

po
rt 

on
 re

m
ed

ie
s f

or
 so

m
e 

of
 th

e 
un

de
rly

in
g 

di
ff

ic
ul

tie
s i

s b
ef

or
e 

th
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t T

ea
m

 
fo

r c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n.
 

        A
la

sd
ai

r 
B

ov
ai

rd
 

        O
ng

oi
ng

 

        H
as

 st
ar

te
d.

  
Fi

rs
t r

ou
nd

 o
f 

qu
ar

te
rly

 
re

po
rts

 to
 g

o 
to

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Te

am
 o

n 
26

 
A

ug
us

t 2
00

2.
 

 

        A
 6

 m
on

th
ly

 re
po

rt 
w

ill
 b

e 
pr

es
en

te
d 

to
 th

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Te

am
 o

n 
th

e 
28

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

2.
 

 It 
is

 th
en

 p
ro

po
se

d 
to

 su
bm

it 
qu

ar
te

rly
 re

po
rts

 to
 th

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t T
ea

m
 w

ith
 6

 
m

on
th

ly
 re

po
rts

 g
oi

ng
 to

 th
e 

SP
C

. 
            

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Page 31



7 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

02
 

 
4

 
Fi

nd
in

gs
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

C
om

m
en

t 
R

es
po

ns
ib

le
 

O
ff

ic
er

 
A

gr
ee

d 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
da

te
 

U
pd

at
e 

as
 a

t 
20

/0
6/

02
 

U
pd

at
e 

as
 a

t 1
1/

10
/0

2 

9.
01

 
Pa

rt
ia

l E
xe

m
pt

io
n 

 Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

ha
s a

 V
A

T 
pa

rti
al

 
ex

em
pt

io
n 

de
-m

in
im

us
 le

ve
l o

f 
5%

. A
t t

he
 ti

m
e 

of
 o

ur
 v

is
it,

 w
e 

no
te

d 
th

at
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ha

d 
no

t 
un

de
rta

ke
n 

a 
pa

rti
al

 e
xe

m
pt

io
n 

ca
lc

ul
at

io
n 

fo
r e

ith
er

 th
e 

19
99

/2
00

0 
or

 2
00

0/
20

01
 fi

na
nc

ia
l 

ye
ar

s, 
al

th
ou

gh
 w

e 
w

er
e 

ad
vi

se
d 

th
at

 th
ei

r V
A

T 
ad

vi
se

rs
 w

er
e 

cu
rr

en
tly

 w
or

ki
ng

 o
n 

th
e 

19
99

/2
00

0 
ca

lc
ul

at
io

n.
 

 In
 th

e 
ab

se
nc

e 
of

 a
ny

 p
ar

tia
l 

ex
em

pt
io

n 
ca

lc
ul

at
io

ns
 fo

r e
ith

er
 

19
99

/2
00

0 
or

 2
00

0/
20

01
 w

e 
ar

e 
un

ab
le

 to
 c

om
m

en
t a

s t
o 

w
he

th
er

 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ha

s r
em

ai
ne

d 
w

ith
in

 
its

 5
%

 d
e 

m
in

im
us

 li
m

it.
 It

 sh
ou

ld
 

be
 n

ot
ed

 th
at

 if
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
w

er
e 

to
 e

xc
ee

d 
its

 5
%

 li
m

it,
 th

e 
V

A
T 

co
st

 to
 it

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
in

 e
xc

es
s o

f 
£3

40
,0

00
 p

er
 y

ea
r (

ba
se

d 
on

 5
%

 
of

 th
e 

in
pu

t t
ax

 d
ec

la
re

d 
on

 th
e 

V
A

T 
re

tu
rn

s s
ub

m
itt

ed
 fo

r 
20

00
/2

00
1.

 

  Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

sh
ou

ld
 

re
vi

ew
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
pr

oc
ed

ur
e 

fo
r 

ca
lc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 it

s 
pa

rti
al

 e
xe

m
pt

io
n 

po
si

tio
n 

su
ch

 th
at

 
th

is
 is

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
n 

on
 

a 
tim

el
y 

ba
si

s. 

  Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

is
 g

oi
ng

 
to

 re
vi

ew
 th

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
 

fo
r e

xt
er

na
l 

co
ns

ul
ta

nc
y 

fo
r b

ot
h 

pa
rti

al
 e

xe
m

pt
io

n 
an

d 
ad

vi
ce

 su
pp

or
t. 

 It
 is

 
th

e 
in

te
nt

io
n 

to
 c

ar
ry

 
ou

t a
 te

nd
er

in
g 

ex
er

ci
se

 e
ar

ly
 in

 2
00

2.
 

 It 
is

 st
ill

 th
e 

in
te

nt
io

n 
to

 re
te

nd
er

 fo
r t

hi
s 

se
rv

ic
e 

in
 2

00
2 

  T 
A

rm
ou

r /
 

B
 W

es
t 

  O
ng

oi
ng

 
 

  O
ng

oi
ng

  

  C
on

ta
ct

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
m

ad
e 

w
ith

 
K

PM
G

, t
he

 C
ou

nc
il’

s V
A

T 
ad

vi
se

rs
 w

ith
 a

 v
ie

w
 to

 th
em

 
un

de
rta

ki
ng

 th
is

 e
xe

rc
is

e.
 

K
PM

G
 a

re
 n

ow
 w

or
ki

ng
 o

n 
th

is
. 

 

Page 32



7 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

02
 

 
5

 
Fi

nd
in

gs
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

C
om

m
en

t 
R

es
po

ns
ib

le
 

O
ff

ic
er

 
A

gr
ee

d 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
da

te
 

U
pd

at
e 

as
 a

t 
20

/0
6/

02
 

U
pd

at
e 

as
 a

t 1
1/

10
/0

2 

9.
02

 
D

et
ai

le
d 

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f M

ar
ch

 2
00

1 
V

A
T

 r
et

ur
n 

 Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

cu
rr

en
tly

 c
om

pl
et

es
 

a 
V

A
T 

re
tu

rn
 to

 C
us

to
m

s a
nd

 
Ex

ci
se

 o
n 

a 
m

on
th

ly
 b

as
is

.  
Th

e 
re

co
nc

ili
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
re

tu
rn

 to
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 le

dg
er

 in
cl

ud
es

 a
 

nu
m

be
r o

f m
an

ua
l a

dj
us

tm
en

ts
 to

 
re

fle
ct

 th
e 

co
un

ci
l’s

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
. 

   C
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
sh

ou
ld

 
be

 g
iv

en
 to

 a
gr

ee
in

g 
an

 in
pu

t t
ax

 e
st

im
at

e 
w

ith
 C

us
to

m
s t

o 
al

lo
w

 fo
r a

ny
 V

A
T 

on
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

in
vo

ic
es

 d
at

ed
 w

ith
in

 
th

e 
V

A
T 

re
tu

rn
 

pe
rio

d 
th

at
 h

av
e 

no
t 

be
en

 p
ro

ce
ss

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
pe

rio
d 

en
d.

  O
n 

th
e 

ba
si

s t
ha

t t
he

 
av

er
ag

e 
de

la
y 

in
 

pr
oc

es
si

ng
 in

vo
ic

es
 

is
 3

0 
da

ys
, a

 o
ne

 o
ff

 
ad

va
nc

e 
V

A
T 

pa
ym

en
t o

f a
ro

un
d 

£5
65

,0
00

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
ob

ta
in

ed
.  

Th
e 

ca
sh

flo
w

 b
en

ef
it 

in
 

re
sp

ec
t o

f s
uc

h 
an

 
ad

va
nc

e 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
£3

3,
80

0 
pe

r y
ea

r 
(b

as
ed

 o
n 

in
te

re
st

 
ra

te
s a

t 6
%

). 

   Ex
er

ci
se

 to
 id

en
tif

y 
an

 
in

pu
t t

ax
 e

st
im

at
e 

fo
r 

su
bm

is
si

on
 a

nd
 

ag
re

em
en

t w
ith

 
cu

st
om

s a
nd

 e
xc

is
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

ca
rr

ie
d 

ou
t. 

 
A

lth
ou

gh
 it

 w
ill

 
de

pe
nd

 o
n 

th
e 

av
ai

la
bi

lit
y 

of
 st

af
f 

an
d 

ex
te

rn
al

 
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

s. 
 W

e 
ha

ve
 h

ad
 

pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

di
sc

us
si

on
s w

ith
 

K
PM

G
 (V

A
T 

ad
vi

so
rs

) a
nd

 w
e 

w
ill

 
lo

ok
 a

t t
hi

s o
nc

e 
th

e 
an

nu
al

 a
cc

ou
nt

s h
av

e 
be

en
 p

re
pa

re
d.

 

   T 
A

rm
ou

r /
 

B
 W

es
t 

   O
ng

oi
ng

 
  

   O
ng

oi
ng

 

   O
nc

e 
th

e 
ex

er
ci

se
 o

n 
es

tim
at

io
n 

of
 ti

m
e 

de
la

y 
in

 V
A

T 
re

cl
ai

m
 

fo
r c

re
di

to
rs

 in
vo

ic
e 

ha
s b

ee
n 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 w
ill

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
to

 re
te

nd
er

 th
e 

V
A

T 
ad

vi
so

ry
 se

rv
ic

e.
 T

he
re

 is
 li

ttl
e 

po
in

t i
n 

ca
rr

yi
ng

 o
ut

 a
 

re
te

nd
er

in
g 

ex
er

ci
se

 w
hi

ls
t t

hi
s 

pr
oj

ec
t i

s u
nd

er
w

ay
 w

ith
 th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
V

at
 a

dv
is

er
s. 

O
nc

e 
th

e 
ex

er
ci

se
 m

en
tio

ne
d 

in
 

9.
01

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 w

ill
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

to
 

co
m

m
en

ce
 th

e 
re

te
nd

er
in

g.
 

 

Page 33



Page 34



 
ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL                            AUDIT COMMITTEE 
REPORT BY HEAD OF I.T. INFRASTRUCTURE 
 
 
SECOND INTERIM MANAGEMENT LETTER 2000/01 – I.T. UPDATE 
 
 
On the 11th October 2002, the Department of Information Technology provided an update to 
the outstanding items on the Second Interim Management Letter 2000/01. This paper provides 
supplementary information for consideration by the Audit Committee and explains the current 
workload position within the department. 
 
The recommendations from the 2000/01 PWC audit resulted in a significant programme of 
works for the I.T. department at a time when other pressures and Council priorities had also to 
be addressed. The modernising agenda and 21st Century Government initiatives have added to 
an already burgeoning remit. Despite the increase in workload, the Department has 
successfully concluded much of the audit recommendations and continues to provide support 
for an ever increasing list of core services. 
 
I.T. management and staff have led successful projects such as the Three Islands Partnership, 
Digital Communities, the NGfL Online Learning Community, the People’s Network and the 
Broadband Pathfinder. At the same time our core support service has grown to cover 1300 
corporate users accessing numerous corporate and departmental applications – many of which 
are new or have been recently upgraded. We have improved the efficiency of all services by 
implementing new systems such as our I.T. Service Desk, Central I.T. purchasing, Committee 
Document Management System, and the Oracle Financials upgrade.  
 
KPMG recognised all of the above in their audit of I.T. dated July 2002. Below are two 
extracts from the audit report highlighting the need to address the lack of resources should the 
Council continue to expect the department to maintain support for core services and lead the 
way in developing successful 21st Century Government proposals. 
 
2.1.2 IT skills and resources 

The IT department is resourced adequately for core business activity, however staff 
time and resource is often stretched due to project work, including many 21st Century 
government initiatives. We understand staff turnover is limited and a training budget 
exists for on-going development. The Council does, however, have some difficulties in 
attracting staff given its remote location. 

 

2.2.1 IT strategy and activity 

There is no formal IT strategy linked to the overall Council strategy. Whilst IT is a 
major element in the 21st Century government initiative there is no formal IT strategy 

Agenda Item 5aPage 35



covering both core activities and such government initiatives prevalent at present. 
Indeed, the departmental structure is not designed or resourced to provide both the 
critical core business activities and the ad hoc modernising government initiatives 

 
Work continues on implementing all of the agreed recommendations from the various audits 
over the last two years, but members should be aware of the significant resource implications 
which may result from those recommendations. For example, there is no doubt that a 
comprehensive Disaster Recovery plan is urgently required and the risks identified following 
analysis of the proposed fire-fighters strike have underlined that need,  but the Council should 
expect to set aside a six figure sum to pay for this additional major service.  
 
Finally, the recommendations from the latest KPMG audit are under review and our latest 
response will include details of the cost implications of each proposal. This will allow the 
Council to identify and plan for the priority issues raised by the KPMG recommendations. 
 
Gerry Wilson 
Head of I.T. Infrastructure 
30 October 2002 
 
 
RepGW121 

Page 36



ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL AUDIT COMMITTEE 

CORPORATE POLICY 8 NOVEMBER 2002 

STATUTORY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS 

1. SUMMARY 

The PWC management letter makes comment on the continued qualification of some 
performance indicators prepared by Argyll and Bute Council. The attached report, 
presented to the Strategic Policy Committee on 3 October 2002, gives further information 
on the reasons behind those qualifications. For reasons of brevity, the appendix to the SPC 
report is not included with this agenda. 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 

That the Audit Committee note the contents of the report and continue to monitor progress 
in  resolving the issues. 

3. IMPLICATIONS 

Policy: 

Financial: 

Personnel: 

Equal Opportunities: 

The need for accurate and reliable performance information is 
fundamental in achieving the service, policy and financial 
goals of the Council. 

ALASDAIR BOVAIRD 
HEAD OF CORPORATE POLICY 

For Further Information Contact:  Alasdair Bovaird, 01546 604260 

Agenda Item 5bPage 37



Page 38



 1

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL STRATEGIC POLICY COMMITTEE 

CORPORATE POLICY 3rd OCTOBER 2002 

AN ANALYSIS OF PERFORMANCE INDICATORS 2001-2002 

1.   SUMMARY   

This report analyses the Council's performance in 2001-2002 compared to the 
previous year and compared to the 2000-2001 Scottish average. The key 
messages in relation to performance are as follows 

��The Council's performance is improving. It performed better than last year in 
51% of the performance indicators and remained unchanged in 11% of the 
performance indicators (in the 'Council Profiles' document). 

��The Council has 56% of its indicators above the 2000-2001 Scottish average 
and only 33% below average.  

Secondly, this report summarises Audit Scotland's report, which outlined the 
findings of their Statutory Performance Indicator (SPI) audit in Argyll and Bute 
Council. Seven Statutory Performance Indicators have been qualified this year. 
Although this is an improvement on the eleven indicators qualified in 2000-2001 
there is a need to further reduce the number of indicators qualified. 

The report finally suggests improvement actions, which will address each of the 
auditors concerns, and suggest actions to facilitate further improvements. 

2.   BACKGROUND     

The Council had a statutory duty to collect data and submit 66 Statutory 
Performance Indicators for 2001-2002. Many of these indicators have sub-sections 
or parts so services need to provide 305 pieces of data. The Council is required by 
law to advertise its performance indicators in the local press. The information that 
will be in this advert is in the appendix to this report. 
Audit Scotland publishes the 'Council Profiles' document in March of each year. 
This document compares authorities performance against 73 pieces of 
performance information. The 2001-2002 Council Profiles document will be 
published in March 2003.  
 

3  RECOMMENDATIONS 
That the Committee: 
i) Note which indicators have shown improvements or deterioration. 
ii) Note the indicators qualified by Audit Scotland and the reasons for 

qualification; and 
iii) Instruct Directors to develop 'Performance Indicator Improvement Plan' as 

outlined in section 5. 
 

Page 39



 2

4. COMMENTARY 
4.1    Performance compared to last year (2000-2001) and performance compared  

to the 2000-2001 Scottish average. 
Table 1 compares service's performance with their performance last year (2000-
2001). It also compares the service's performance with last year's Scottish average 
it should be noted that it is not possible to use this year's Scottish average as Audit 
Scotland will not publish this figure until February / March 2003  

Table 1 - Changes in services' performance.  

 Performance in 2001-2002 compared with 
performance in 2000-2001 

Compared to 2000-
2001 Scottish 
Average 

Department Improved Worse Unchanged Better  

 Number  % Number  % Number  % Number % 

Planning 1 50% 1 50% 0 0% 2 100% 

Building Control 2 100% 0 0% 0 0% 2 100% 

Environmental Health 7 100% 0 0% 0 0% 7 100% 

Trading Standards 2 66% 1 33% 0 0% 3 100% 

Leisure and Recreation 2 50% 1 25% 1 (No 
service) 

25% 1 25% 

Libraries 1 20% 1 20% 3 60% 1 20% 

Environmental Services 2 50% 2 50% 0 0% 1 25% 

DES Total 17 63% 6 22% 4 15% 17 63% 
Social Work 6 38% 9  56% 1 6% 6 38% 

Housing 4 57% 3 43% 0 0% 4 57% 

Benefits Administration 3 60% 2 40% 0 0% 1 20% 

HSW Total  13 46% 14 50% 1 4% 11 39% 

TPS 0 0% 3 100% 0 0% 1 33% 

Education 3 50% 1  17% 2  33% 5 83% 

Finance 1 33% 2 67% 0 0% 2 66% 

Corporate and 
Legal 

0 0% 0 0% 0 0% 0 0% 

Chief 
Executives 

3 50% 2 33% 1 17% 5 83% 

TOTAL 37 51% 28 38% 8 11% 41 56% 
 
4.2 Audit Scotland's audit report 

This year the external auditor (Audit Scotland) qualified seven indicators. The 
corporate processes devised and implemented last year aimed to reduce the 
amount of indicators qualified. These processes appear to be paying dividend as 
the following indicators were qualified last year but were accepted this year.  

Page 40



 3

a) Libraries -Indicator 5- Stock turn over  
b) Housing Benefits -Indicator 1 -Gross administration cost per case 
c) Housing Benefits -Indicator 2- Processed within required time 
d) Roads and Lighting - Indicator 3- Traffic lights failure- repair response times 
In fact, the auditor believed that the improvements implemented by the above 
services has resulted in them having well managed robust data collection and 
management systems for their performance indicators. 

 
4.2.1 Qualified Indicators  
a)  Indicators that have been qualified for the third time 

Audit Scotland has stated that they would look unfavourably on councils who had 
the same indicators qualified for a third year. The following have been qualified for 
three years: 

• Libraries -Indicator 4-Use of libraries  
The reason for qualification according to the auditor is "the number of library 
borrowers cannot be relied upon as there is no computerised system to 
establish active borrowers".  

• Social Work- Indicator 8-Respite Care  
The reason for qualification according to the auditor is "the council were unable 
to provide an audit trail to support the figures in the indicator". 

b)  Indicators that have been qualified for the second time 
Four of the indicators qualified last year were qualified again this year. These are 
as follows 

• Housing - Indicator 1- Response repairs 
There are two reasons for the qualification according to the auditor "firstly when 
contractors completed a housing repair they were routinely failing to provide 
completion times…. The effect of this is a possible overstating of how long it 
takes to do a repair. Secondly, in respect of 24 and 48-hour repairs, when a job 
is commissioned on a Friday, the system defaults to a Monday as this is the 
next working day and does not recognised weekends. … guidance …stipulates 
that response times should be calculated on calendar days and not working 
days". 

• Social Work - Indicator 11-13  Social Enquiry / Probation/ Community Service 
The reason for the qualification according to the auditor is "The Council has 
been unable to provide a complete audit trail to support the figures in the 
indicator". 

c)  Newly qualified  
One indicator was qualified for the first time namely 

• Planning- Indicator 2- Planning applications 
The reason for the qualification according to the auditor was that the "…audit 
identified circumstances where the Council's system would provide inaccurate 
information". 

Page 41



 4

 
5.  IMPROVEMENT ACTIONS 
5.1   In relation to qualified performance indicators  
 a)  Libraries -Indicator 4-Use of libraries  

It is likely that this indicator will be qualified until all the Council's libraries are 
on the IT management system which will not be until at least the end of 
2003-2004. 

b)  Other qualified indicators  
Services which have had a performance indicator qualified should develop, 
with the assistance of Corporate Policy a 'Performance Indicator 
Improvement Plan' which will outline the actions they will take to ensure that 
the indicator is not qualified next year. The details of these plans should be 
included in the Department's Service Plan. 

5.2 In relation to improving performance  
Most services have improved upon last year's performance and in many cases the 
Council is performing better than the 2000-2001 Scottish average. However, these 
services should not be complacent, as one of the key principles of Best Value is 
continuous improvement. Services which have improved should still set higher 
targets in their service plan and strive for further improvements. Services whose 
performance has remained unchanged or has deteriorated should develop, with the 
assistance of Corporate Policy, a 'Performance Indicator Improvement Plan' which 
will outline the actions they will take to ensure their performance indicators will 
show an improvement next year. The details of these plans should be included in 
the Department or Service’s Action Plan. 

CORPORATE POLICY 
For Further Information Contact:  Kirsty Jackson-Stark, 01546 604396 

Page 42



  
ARGYLL & BUTE COUNCIL 
FINANCE 

 
AUDIT COMMITTEE
8th NOVEMBER 2002

    
  
PROGRESS REPORT on EXTERNAL AUDIT REPORTS TO COUNCIL FROM 
2001/2002                                                                                        
  
  
  
1. SUMMARY 
    
  Internal Audit has prepared a list for all external audit management letters produced by 

Audit Scotland as the Councils new external auditors. (See Appendix 1). A review 
regarding the progress made by management in the implementation of external audit 
recommendations has been performed the results of which are detailed below.  

    
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
    
    2.1 The contents of this report are to be noted and followed up by Internal Audit. 
      
3. DETAILS 
    
  3.1 An external audit management report was received from Audit Scotland entitled 

Regularity & Governance 2001/2002. A review by Internal Audit as at the 11th 
October 2002 indicated that out 9 agreed recommendations 6 have been 
implemented and 3 remain outstanding. Of these remaining recommendations, 2 
have completion dates later in the financial year and for the remaining 
recommendation a new completion date has been agreed. (See Appendix 2). 

    
  3.2 With regard to the above management letters, Internal Audit has accepted 

management assurances that implementation has taken place. Further testing will 
be performed as part of the new 3-year audit plan. 

    
4. CONCLUSIONS 
    
  Implementation of recommendations will continue to be monitored by Internal 

Audit as part of the annual audit plan. Those action points remaining to be 
implemented have been reported to committee with reports provided by the 
appropriate officials. 
 

  
5. IMPLICATIONS 
  
  5.1 Policy: None 
        
  5.2 Financial: None 
        
  5.3 Personnel: None 
        
  5.4 Legal: None 
        
  5.5 Equal Opportunities: None 
 
 For further information please contact Ian Nisbet, Internal Audit Manager  (01546 604216) 

Agenda Item 6Page 43



  
Ian Nisbet 
Internal Audit Manager 08Nov2002.  
08novprogreport08nov  

Page 44



APPENDIX 1

                EXTERNAL AUDIT REPORTS   

Audit Scotland Comments Obtained 
from Respondents 

Y/N

Recommendations  
Outstanding

Management Report Regularity and Governance 2001/02 y 3

Page 45



Page 46



AR
G

YL
L 

&
 B

U
TE

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 - 
20

01
/2

00
1 

 
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
RE

PO
RT

 –
 R

EG
U

LA
RI

TY
 &

 G
O

VE
RN

AN
C

E 
C

O
N

C
LU

SI
O

N
 

 A
C

T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
A

PP
E

N
D

IX
 2

 

Pa
ge

/
Pa

ra
 

R
ef

 

N
o 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
O

ff
ic

er
 

A
ct

io
n 

D
at

e 
U

pd
at

e 
as

 a
t 

11
/1

0/
02

 
 

8/
10

 
9 

A
 r

ev
ie

w
 o

f 
su

pp
lie

rs
 o

n 
th

e 
cr

ed
ito

rs
 

sy
st

em
 

sh
ou

ld
 

be
 

pe
rf

or
m

ed
. W

he
re

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

, 
du

pl
ic

at
e 

en
tri

es
 

sh
ou

ld
 

be
 

re
m

ov
ed

. 

Pr
io

ri
ty

: M
ed

iu
m

 

A
 A

lla
n,

 IT
 

Th
is

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
pl

an
ne

d 
w

ith
 

IT
 f

or
 s

om
e 

co
ns

id
er

ab
le

 
tim

e.
 

 
A

 
pr

oj
ec

t 
is

 
no

w
 

un
de

rw
ay

 t
o 

re
m

ov
e 

on
e-

of
f 

su
pp

lie
rs

. 
 

It 
is

 
pr

es
um

ed
 t

ha
t 

th
e 

ex
am

pl
e 

re
fe

rr
ed

 r
el

at
ed

 t
o 

co
un

ci
l 

ta
x 

or
 N

D
R

 r
ef

un
ds

 w
he

re
 

a 
on

e-
tim

e 
su

pp
lie

r 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

is
 

cr
ea

te
d 

ea
ch

 
tim

e 
by

 
th

e 
in

te
rf

ac
e.

  
Th

er
e 

is
 

no
 

pr
ac

tic
al

 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
to

 th
is

 p
ro

ce
ss

. 

  

26
 

Se
pt

em
be

r 
20

02
 

R
ev

is
ed

 d
at

e 

En
d 

of
 

D
ec

em
be

r 

20
02

 

 
 

M
ai

n 
Ac

co
un

tin
g 

 
 

 
 

Page 47



AR
G

YL
L 

&
 B

U
TE

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 - 
20

01
/2

00
1 

 
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
RE

PO
RT

 –
 R

EG
U

LA
RI

TY
 &

 G
O

VE
RN

AN
C

E 
C

O
N

C
LU

SI
O

N
 

 
Pa

ge
/

Pa
ra

 
R

ef
 

N
o 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
O

ff
ic

er
 

A
ct

io
n 

D
at

e 
U

pd
at

e 
as

 a
t 

11
/1

0/
02

 
 

8/
14

 
10

 
Y

ea
r-

en
d 

m
ee

tin
gs

 to
 d

is
cu

ss
 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 a
ga

in
st

 th
e 

cl
os

e 
do

w
n 

tim
et

ab
le

 sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
do

cu
m

en
te

d.
   

Pr
io

ri
ty

: L
ow

 

M
 M

ill
er

 
N

on
e 

R
eq

ui
re

d 

R
ev

ie
w

 
on

go
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s. 
 

If
 t

he
re

 a
re

 a
ny

 d
ev

ia
tio

ns
 

fr
om

 th
e 

tim
et

ab
le

 th
ey

 w
ill

 
be

 fo
llo

w
ed

 u
p 

by
 a

 m
em

o.
 

St
at

ut
or

y 
D

ea
dl

in
e 

is
 

al
w

ay
s 

m
et

 a
nd

 th
e 

le
tte

r o
f 

re
ce

ip
t k

ep
t o

n 
fil

e.
 

31
 M

ar
ch

 
20

03
 

31
 M

ar
ch

 

20
03

 

 
 

Pa
yr

ol
l 

 
 

 
 

9/
18

 
12

 
A

n 
up

da
te

d 
an

d 
co

m
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 
au

th
or

is
ed

 
si

gn
at

or
ie

s 
lis

t 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

an
d 

he
ld

 
by

 th
e 

pa
yr

ol
l s

ec
tio

n.
   

Pr
io

ri
ty

: M
ed

iu
m

 

M
 S

ou
da

n 
Th

e 
pa

yr
ol

l 
se

ct
io

n 
ha

s 
al

w
ay

s 
he

ld
 a

n 
au

th
or

is
ed

 
si

gn
at

or
y 

lis
t. 

Th
is

 
is

 
up

da
te

d 
an

nu
al

ly
. 

H
ow

ev
er

, 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

w
ill

 b
e 

gi
ve

n 
to

 u
pd

at
in

g 
th

es
e 

6 
m

on
th

ly
. 

D
ec

em
be

r 
20

02
 

D
ec

em
be

r 
20

02
 

 

Page 48



  
ARGYLL & BUTE COUNCIL 
FINANCE 

 
AUDIT COMMITTEE
8th NOVEMBER 2002

    
  
UPDATE REPORT on INTERNAL AUDIT RESOURCES 2002/ 03                                       
  
  
  
1. SUMMARY 
    
  At the conclusion of September 2002 a review has been carried out in order to ascertain 

the true position of Internal Audit in relation to resources and time available against the 
objectives set out in the annual audit plan for 2002 - 03. The DETAIL section below 
gives the findings of this review and outlines current projections. The position review will 
be the subject of ongoing review and reporting to the Audit Committee.     

    
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
    
    2.1 The contents of this report are to be noted. 
      
3. DETAILS 
    
  3.1 As reported to the Audit Committee in July 2002 the recruitment process has 

proceeded well in that as at the 15th of July the section became fully staffed. 
Following completion of recruitment a process has been carried out where audits 
have been allocated to individual staff members. Each auditor has planned the 
audits allocated to him or her over the period to the 31st March 2003.  

    
  3.2 The annual plan as agreed in May 2002 was based on 970 days of full staff 

complement for the financial year. A re-evaluation of actual staff days available       
following completion of the recruitment process indicates that the days available 
for audits will be 805 days. This is a reduction of 165 days. 

    
  3.3 Using risk ranking, date last audited and in co-operation with Audit Scotland 

audits have been prioritised. This prioritisation has been used to allocate audits 
from the available 805 audit days. As a consequence audits totalling 165 days with 
lower priority cannot be accommodated within the existing audit resources. 

    
  3.4 The fact that the staff complement was not complete until the middle of July 2002 

has identified some savings, which could be used for the buying in of additional 
services. At this time there is a projected saving of £15,220. Appendix 1 details the 
difference in audit days and lists the audits to be carried out within the available 
days.   

    
4. CONCLUSIONS 
    
  Following the successful recruitment of staff and the allocation of audits a review 

of available audit resources against the audit plan was carried out. This has 
identified a shortfall in the number of audit workdays available. As a result and in 
conjunction with Audit Scotland an achievable audit plan for the remainder of the 
financial year has been agreed. The review has also identified a savings amount 
that would enable the employment of additional resources to concentrate on 
progressing the lower priority audits. 

Agenda Item 7Page 49



  
5. IMPLICATIONS 
  
  5.1 Policy: None 
        
  5.2 Financial: None 
        
  5.3 Personnel: None 
        
  5.4 Legal: None 
        
  5.5 Equal Opportunities: None 
 
 For further information please contact Ian Nisbet, Internal Audit Manager  (01546 604216) 
  
Ian Nisbet 
Internal Audit Manager November2002.  
NovemberprogreportNovember08/2002  

Page 50



APPENDIX 1
Assessment of audit days: 2002-2003 strategic plan

AUDIT WORK Last
audited

Risk ranking 
2002 - 03

Original
Estimated Audit 

Days 2002-03 

Revised
Estimated Audit 

Days 2002-03 
Core financial systems
Budgetary preparation and control - 1 20 20
Capital accounting/Fixed Asset Management - 2 20 20
Cash and income banking 2000/01 2 20 20
Council tax and non-domestic rates 2000/01 2 30 30
Creditor payments 2001/02 2 30 30
Debtor accounts 2001/02 1 20 20
Purchases of equipment and materials 2001/02 2 20 20
Unified benefits system 2001/02 2 50 50
Housing rents 2001/02 1 20 20
General ledger operations 2001/02 2 20 20
Government grants - 1 20 20
Payroll 2000/01 3 42 42
Purchase ordering and certification 2000/01 3 30 30
Treasury management - 2 20 20
IT / MIS strategy and controls KPMG 2001/02 - 30 30
Stock taking 2001/02 - 15 15
Section Total 407 407

Non-financial systems / Best Value / VFM

Transportation and property - 2, 8 20 20
DLO’s - 1 20 20
Best Value reviews - - 30 30
Performance Indicators 2001/02 - 70 70
Performance indicators (PMP) - - 33 33
Corporate governance compliance / risk - - 30 30
Subtotal non-financial 203 203

Total Actual Direct Audit Time 610 610

Other Audit Time

Special investigations contingency - - 115 115
Follow-up external audit management letter 
points

- - 20 20

Risk assessment, strategic plan, annual plans - - 20 20
Internal audit follow up - - 40 40

Section Total 195 195

POSSIBLE CORE AUDIT DEFERMENTS

1. Capital contracts 2001/02 3 30
2. Tendering procedures 2001/02 3 20
3. Car allowances 2001/02 3 20
Total 70

POSSIBLE NON CORE DEFERMENTS
4. DSO’s - 4, 7, 9 35
5. Education - 3, 4, 11 40
6. Development and environmental services - 3, 6 20

Total 95

SectionTotal 165

Total 970 805

Page 51



Page 52



  
ARGYLL & BUTE COUNCIL 
FINANCE 

 
AUDIT COMMITTEE
8th NOVEMBER 2002

    
  
PROGRESS REPORT ON INTERNAL AUDIT PLAN 2002 - 2003 
  
  
  
1. SUMMARY 
    
  An interim progress report has been prepared covering the audit work performed by 

Internal Audit during the second quarter of 2002 – 03. The objective of the report is to 
advise members of the progress with the audit plan. (See Appendix 1).  

    
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
    

2.1 The Committee is asked to approve the progress made with the annual audit plan 
for 2002 - 03. 

    

    
3. BACKGROUND 
    
    3.1 The progress report contained in Appendix 1, lists the audits scheduled for the 

financial year 2002 –2003. The objective is to advise members of the progress 
with this years audit plan. 

    
  3.2 Good progress has been made in general with all audits. Of the 16 core audits 9 

have been progressed as at the end of the 2nd quarter. Out of the 9 areas 5 final 
audit reports have been issued.  

    
  3.3  Good progress has also been made with non-core audits. Out of a total of 6 audit 

areas 4 have been progressed and 3 final reports issued.  
      
  3.4  Within the special investigation and contingency section further audit work has 

been performed in the second quarter where 2 further special investigations were 
carried out. Additional work for the Chief Executive has been carried involving 
the Capital Programme, which is due to be reported on in November.  (See 
Appendix 1). 

    
    3.5 Follow-up work has been covered for both internal and external audit management 

reports. The reviews carried out for the external audit reports are the subject of 
separate reports to the Audit Committee.  

    
4.   
  

 SUMMARY OF 2nd QUARTER AUDIT ACTIVITIES FOR 2002 - 2003 

  4.1 Members of the audit team attended the CIPFA Scottish Audit Conference in 
September where updates were obtained on emerging issues. Both members found 
the conference worthwhile.  

    
    
5.   
  

 CONCLUSION 

 
 

Progress is being made on audits planned for 2002 – 03. 
 

Agenda Item 8Page 53



 
6. IMPLICATIONS 
  
  5.1 Policy: Update on audit plan for 2002 – 03. 
        
  5.2 Financial: The audit plan is based on existing budgeted 

provision. 
        
  5.3 Personnel: None 
        
  5.4 Legal: None 
        
  5.5 Equal Opportunities: None 
 
 For further information please contact Ian Nisbet, Internal Audit Manager (01546 604216) 
  
Ian Nisbet 
Internal Audit Manager 08Nov2002.  
08novprogreport08nov 

Page 54



Appendix 1
Assessment of audit days: 2002-2003 strategic plan

AUDIT WORK Last audited Risk ranking 
2002 - 03

Original
Estimated Audit 

Days 2002-03 

Revised
Estimated Audit 

Days 2002-03 

Actual
Audit Days 

2002-03

Out Come Days 
for Internal 

Audit
Core financial systems
Budgetary preparation and control - 1 20 20 20
Capital accounting/Fixed Asset Management - 2 20 20 23 -3
Cash and income banking 2000/01 2 20 20 26 -6
Council tax and non-domestic rates 2000/01 2 30 30 24 6
Creditor payments 2001/02 2 30 30 30
Debtor accounts 2001/02 1 20 20 20
Purchases of equipment and materials 2001/02 2 20 20 5 15
Unified benefits system 2001/02 2 50 50 20 30
Housing rents 2001/02 1 20 20 3 17
General ledger operations 2001/02 2 20 20 20
Government grants - 1 20 20 20
Payroll 2000/01 3 42 42 4 38
Purchase ordering and certification 2000/01 3 30 30 30
Treasury management - 2 20 20 3 17
Stock taking 2001/02 - 15 15 20 -5
IT / MIS strategy and controls KPMG 2001/02 - 30 30 15 15
Subtotal core financial systems 407 407 143 264

Section Total 407 407 143 264

Non-financial systems / Best Value / VFM

Transportation and property - 2, 8 20 20 20
DLO’s - 1 20 20 21 -1
Best Value reviews - - 30 30 10 20
Performance Indicators 2001/02 - 70 70 84 -14
Performance indicators (PMP) - - 33 33 28 5
Corporate governance compliance / risk - - 30 30 30
Subtotal non-financial 203 203 143 60

Section Total 203 203 143 60

Actual Direct Audit Time 610 610 286 324

Special investigations contingency - - 115 115
Capital Programme 2 -2
Victoria Hall 3 -3
Housing 2 -2
Vehicle leasing – special investigation 2001/02 - 24 -24
Contractor Liqidation - DES 2 -2
Chief Execs 3 -3

Dunoon Pool 11 -11

Corporate Accounting 13 -13

Benefit Fraud 28 -28

Section Total 115 115 88 27

Follow-up external audit management letter 
points

- - 20 20 21 -1

Risk assessment, strategic plan, annual plans - - 20 20 0 20

Internal audit follow up - - 40 40 40
Parking Piers & Ferries Income 2001/02 1 -1
Capital Accounting 2001/02 3 -3
Creditor Payments 2001/02 1 -1
Section Total 40 5 35

POSSIBLE DEFERMENTS
Core financial systems
1. Capital contracts 2001/02 3 30
2. Tendering procedures 2001/02 3 20
3. Car allowances 2001/02 3 20
Total 70

Non-financial systems / Best Value / VFM
4. DSO’s - 4, 7, 9 35
5. Education - 3, 4, 11 40
6. Development and environmental services - 3, 6 20

Total 95

Section Total 165

Admin 75 -75

Total 970 805 475 330

Page 55



Page 56



ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL 
 

AUDIT COMMITTEE
STANDARDS COMMITTEE

CORPORATE AND LEGAL SERVICES 
 

OCTOBER/
NOVEMBER 2002

 
LOCAL CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
 
 
 
1. SUMMARY 

 
 1.1 It will be recalled that earlier this year the Council adopted a Local 

Code of Corporate Governance. The Code which was adopted is 
contained in columns A, B and C of the Appendix to this report. 
 

 1.2 Column D to the Appendix contains a list of Action Points to give 
practical effect to the requirements of the Code, showing actions 
required further on an ongoing/continuous basis or at given times by 
those designated in column D. 
  

 1.3 The Council’s Management Team has now endorsed the action points 
now required. 
 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 

 2.1 The Audit Committee and Standards Committee are requested to note  
the Appendix action points. 
 

 2.2 A number of the actions in column D are ones which are required to 
take place for the first time. Thereafter, column D will require a further 
review next year in order to take forward on a regular basis those 
actions which are first time ones. 

 
 
 
Nigel Stewart 
Director of Corporate and Legal Services  
 
21 August 2002  
 
 
 
(Notes 1316 Val) 

Agenda Item 9Page 57



Page 58



AP
PE

N
D

IX
 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

FO
C

U
S 

   
A 

B
 

C
 

 
D

 

 
R

eq
ui

re
m

en
t 

of
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

Fr
am

ew
or

k 
C

rit
er

ia
 a

s 
ev

id
en

ce
 o

f 
m

ee
tin

g 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t 
 

D
em

on
st

ra
tio

n 
of

 a
nn

ua
l 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

 
Ac

tio
n 

Po
in

ts
 

1 
Pu

bl
is

h 
on

 a
 ti

m
el

y 
ba

si
s 

an
 a

nn
ua

l 
re

po
rt 

pr
es

en
tin

g 
an

 o
bj

ec
tiv

e,
 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
ab

le
 a

cc
ou

nt
 o

f t
he

 
au

th
or

ity
’s

: 
• 

Ac
tiv

iti
es

 a
nd

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ts
 

• 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l p

os
iti

on
 a

nd
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

• 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t t
ar

ge
ts

 
  

1.
 A

nn
ua

l r
ep

or
t /

 p
ub

lic
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

re
po

rt 
2.

 A
nn

ua
l p

la
n 

/ s
er

vi
ce

 p
la

n(
s)

 
3.

 A
nn

ua
l a

cc
ou

nt
s 

 

1.
 P

ub
lic

at
io

n 
by

 t
ar

ge
t 

da
te

 o
f 

an
 

an
nu

al
 

re
po

rt 
/ 

pu
bl

ic
 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 r

ep
or

t t
ha

t s
et

s 
ou

t 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 

an
d 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
ts

 
of

 
pr

ev
io

us
 y

ea
r 

2.
 P

ub
lic

at
io

n 
by

 t
ar

ge
t 

da
te

 o
f 

an
 a

nn
ua

l p
la

n 
/ 

se
rv

ic
e 

pl
an

(s
) 

th
at

 
se

ts
 

ou
t 

ta
rg

et
s 

an
d 

in
iti

at
iv

es
 fo

r y
ea

r a
he

ad
 

3.
 P

ub
lic

at
io

n 
by

 t
ar

ge
t 

da
te

 o
f 

an
nu

al
 a

cc
ou

nt
s 

th
at

 s
et

 o
ut

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 
po

si
tio

n 
an

d 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
 

B
/C

1 
 B

/C
2 

 B
/C

3 

PP
R

 R
ep

or
t –

 ta
rg

et
 d

at
e 

Au
gu

st
 

(A
 B

ov
ai

rd
) 

An
nu

al
 P

la
n/

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

s 
– 

en
d 

M
ar

ch
 (A

 B
ov

ai
rd

) 
An

nu
al

 A
cc

ou
nt

s 
– 

en
d 

Ju
ne

 (
S 

M
cG

re
go

r) 
 

2 
Pu

bl
is

h 
on

 a
 ti

m
el

y 
ba

si
s 

a 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
pl

an
 p

re
se

nt
in

g 
an

 o
bj

ec
tiv

e,
 b

al
an

ce
d 

an
d 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
ab

le
 a

cc
ou

nt
 a

nd
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t o

f t
he

 a
ut

ho
rit

y’
s:

 
• 

C
ur

re
nt

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 in
 s

er
vi

ce
 

de
liv

er
y 

• 
Pl

an
s 

to
 

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
an

d 
im

pr
ov

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
Q

ua
rte

rly
 

• 
 

1.
 A

nn
ua

l p
la

n 
/ s

er
vi

ce
 p

la
n(

s)
  

  
1.

 P
ub

lic
at

io
n 

by
 t

ar
ge

t 
da

te
 o

f 
an

 a
nn

ua
l p

la
n 

/ s
er

vi
ce

  
pl

an
(s

) 
th

at
 

re
po

rts
 

on
 

cu
rre

nt
 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 

an
d 

se
ts

 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 ta
rg

et
s 

fo
r t

he
 y

ea
r 

ah
ea

d 

B
/C

1 
An

nu
al

 P
la

n/
Se

rv
ic

e 
Pl

an
s 

– 
en

d 
M

ar
ch

 (A
 B

ov
ai

rd
) 

3 
Pu

t 
in

 p
la

ce
 p

ro
pe

r 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 f

or
 

th
e 

in
de

pe
nd

en
t r

ev
ie

w
 o

f f
in

an
ci

al
 a

nd
 

op
er

at
io

na
l r

ep
or

tin
g 

pr
oc

es
se

s 

1.
 A

ud
it 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 t

o 
ov

er
se

e 
th

e 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

s 
de

riv
ed

 
fro

m
 

Ex
te

rn
al

 
Au

di
t r

ep
or

ts
  

2.
 

In
de

pe
nd

en
t 

re
vi

ew
s 

by
 

In
te

rn
al

 
Au

di
t 

3.
 I

nd
ep

en
de

nt
 r

ev
ie

w
s 

by
 a

ss
es

so
rs

 
h

C
h

M
k

d
I

i

1.
 M

in
ut

es
 o

f 
Au

di
t 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

m
ee

tin
gs

 
2.

 
Pr

od
uc

tio
n 

of
 

An
nu

al
 

Au
di

t 
Pl

an
 b

y 
31

 M
ar

ch
 o

f 
pr

ec
ed

in
g 

fis
ca

l y
ea

r 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

a 
st

at
em

en
t 

of
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
an

d 
ro

llo
ve

r 
fro

m
 

h
i

’
l

B
/C

1 
    B

/C
2 

Ex
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
re

po
rts

 t
o 

Au
di

t 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 o
n 

on
go

in
g 

ba
si

s 
(I 

N
is

be
t) 

M
in

ut
es

 
on

go
in

g 
ba

si
s 

(N
 

St
ew

ar
t) 

An
nu

al
 A

ud
it 

Pl
an

 –
 e

nd
 M

ar
ch

 (I
 

N
i

b
)

Page 59



 
2

su
ch

 a
s 

C
ha

rte
r M

ar
k 

an
d 

In
ve

st
or

s 
in

 
Pe

op
le

 (I
IP

) 
4.

 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t 
In

sp
ec

to
ra

te
s 

– 
e.

g 
H

ou
si

ng
, 

So
ci

al
 

W
or

k,
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

Ed
uc

at
io

n,
 

Sc
ho

ol
s 

an
d 

Be
ne

fit
s 

(F
ra

ud
) 

5.
 B

es
t 

Va
lu

e 
R

eg
im

e 
- 

Se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
R

ev
ie

w
s 

6.
 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
 

th
e 

pr
ev

io
us

 y
ea

r’s
 p

la
n 

3.
 R

ec
or

d 
of

 v
is

its
 a

nd
 r

ep
or

ts
 

by
 

as
se

ss
or

s 
an

d 
aw

ar
ds

 
re

ce
iv

ed
 

4.
 R

ec
or

d 
of

 v
is

its
 a

nd
 r

ep
or

ts
 

pr
od

uc
ed

 b
y 

 In
sp

ec
to

ra
te

s 
 

5.
 C

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 B

es
t 

Va
lu

e 
R

eg
im

e 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 R
ev

ie
w

s 
6.

 V
er

ifi
ca

tio
n 

th
at

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
is

 c
ur

re
nt

 
 

 C
3,

4 
 C

5 
  C

6 
   

N
is

be
t) 

In
cl

ud
e 

in
 Q

ua
rte

rly
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

R
ep

or
ts

 (A
ll 

D
ire

ct
or

s)
 

½
 y

ea
rly

 r
ep

or
t 

on
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

an
d 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

to
 

M
T 

(A
 

Bo
va

ird
) 

In
cl

ud
e 

in
 Q

ua
rte

rly
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

R
ep

or
ts

 (A
ll 

D
ire

ct
or

s)
 

In
cl

ud
e 

in
 

Bu
dg

et
 

M
ee

tin
g 

R
ep

or
ts

 (A
ll 

D
ire

ct
or

s)
 

In
cl

ud
e 

in
 A

nn
ua

l 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
(A

 B
ov

ai
rd

) 
 

   

Page 60



 
3

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

FO
C

U
S 

(c
on

tin
ue

d)
 

  
 

A 
B

 
C

 
 

D
 

 
R

eq
ui

re
m

en
t 

of
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

Fr
am

ew
or

k 
 

C
rit

er
ia

 a
s 

ev
id

en
ce

 o
f m

ee
tin

g 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t 
D

em
on

st
ra

tio
n 

of
 

an
nu

al
 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

 
Ac

tio
n 

Po
in

ts
 

4 
Pu

t 
in

 
pl

ac
e 

pr
op

er
 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 
de

si
gn

ed
 t

o 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

in
di

vi
du

al
s 

an
d 

gr
ou

ps
 

fro
m

 
al

l 
se

ct
io

ns
 

of
 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 to

 e
ng

ag
e 

w
ith

, c
on

tri
bu

te
 to

 
an

d 
pa

rti
ci

pa
te

 
in

 
th

e 
w

or
k 

of
 

th
e 

au
th

or
ity

 a
nd

 p
ut

 i
n 

pl
ac

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

pr
oc

es
se

s 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 th
ey

 
co

nt
in

ue
 to

 w
or

k 
in

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
 

1.
 

C
iti

ze
ns

 
Pa

ne
l, 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 
fo

ru
m

s 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

ci
tiz

en
 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

2.
 

C
iti

ze
n’

s 
C

ha
rte

r 
ac

cr
ed

ita
tio

n 
- 

in
cl

ud
es

 c
us

to
m

er
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
an

d 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t. 
3.

 E
xt

er
na

l 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

r 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t 
in

 s
er

vi
ce

 p
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
re

vi
ew

s 

1.
 

Pr
od

uc
tio

n 
of

 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
fo

r 
ci

tiz
en

s 
an

d 
cu

st
om

er
s 

by
 

31
 

M
ar

ch
 

of
 

pr
ec

ed
in

g 
fis

ca
l y

ea
r 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
a 

st
at

em
en

t 
of

 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
an

d 
ro

llo
ve

r 
fro

m
 t

he
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

ye
ar

’s
 

pl
an

 
2.

 A
nn

ua
l p

ro
du

ct
io

n 
of

 s
ch

ed
ul

e 
of

 
ne

w
 

an
d 

re
ne

w
ed

 
C

ha
rte

r 
M

ar
ks

  
3.

 S
er

vi
ce

 p
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
re

vi
ew

 
do

cu
m

en
ta

tio
n 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
de

ta
ils

 
of

 
ex

te
rn

al
 

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

 
co

ns
ul

te
d 

 
 

C
1 

  C
2 

  C
3 

Th
ro

ug
h 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 (A
 B

ov
ai

rd
) 

 At
 p

re
se

nt
 n

ot
 s

ys
te

m
at

ic
 –

 B
ob

 
M

illa
r t

o 
re

vi
ew

 (R
 M

illa
r) 

 Pi
ck

 u
p 

th
ro

ug
h 

½
 y

ea
rly

 r
ep

or
t 

on
 

Sc
ru

tin
y/

St
ra

te
gi

c 
R

ev
ie

w
s 

(A
 B

ov
ai

rd
) 

5 
M

ak
e 

an
 

ex
pl

ic
it 

co
m

m
itm

en
t 

to
 

op
en

ne
ss

, i
n 

al
l o

f t
he

ir 
de

al
in

gs
, s

ub
je

ct
 

on
ly

 
to

 
th

e 
ne

ed
 

to
 

pr
es

er
ve

 
co

nf
id

en
tia

lit
y 

in
 

th
os

e 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
ci

rc
um

st
an

ce
s 

w
he

re
 i

t 
is

 p
ro

pe
r 

an
d 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 to

 d
o 

so
, a

nd
 b

y 
th

ei
r a

ct
io

ns
 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 d
el

iv
er

 a
n 

ac
co

un
t 

ag
ai

ns
t t

ha
t c

om
m

itm
en

t 

1.
 

C
ou

nc
il 

va
lu

e 
– 

op
en

ne
ss

 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 a

s 
a 

C
ou

nc
il 

va
lu

e 
2.

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 a

ge
nd

as
 a

nd
 m

in
ut

es
 

3.
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

st
an

da
rd

s 
an

d 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

1.
 In

cl
us

io
n 

of
 o

pe
nn

es
s 

va
lu

e 
in

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 C
ou

nc
il 

pu
bl

ic
at

io
ns

 
2.

 
Pu

bl
ic

at
io

n 
w

ith
in

 
ag

re
ed

 
tim

es
ca

le
s 

of
 

a 
fu

ll 
se

t 
of

 
ag

en
da

s 
an

d 
m

in
ut

es
 

– 
ve

rif
ic

at
io

n 
by

 
co

nt
en

t 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
3.

 
Fu

ll 
ye

ar
 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
 

 

C
1 

  C
2 

  C
3 

O
ng

oi
ng

/c
on

tin
uo

us
 (a

ll 
D

ire
ct

or
s)

 
 O

ng
oi

ng
/C

on
tin

uo
us

 (N
 

St
ew

ar
t) 

 An
nu

al
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

(A
 B

ov
ai

rd
) 

Q
ua

rte
rly

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 R
ep

or
ts

 
(A

ll 
D

ire
ct

or
s)

 
 

Page 61



 
4

6 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

cl
ea

r 
ch

an
ne

ls
 

of
 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

w
ith

 a
ll 

se
ct

io
ns

 o
f 

th
ei

r 
co

m
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s,

 a
nd

 
pu

t 
in

 
pl

ac
e 

pr
op

er
 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 

to
 

en
su

re
 

th
at

 
th

ey
 

op
er

at
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y 

 
 

1.
 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 
st

ra
te

gy
 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 
2.

 I
de

nt
ifi

ca
tio

n 
by

 e
ac

h 
se

rv
ic

e 
of

 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
, 

an
d 

m
ea

ns
 

of
 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

w
ith

 
ea

ch
 

st
ak

eh
ol

de
r 

– 
PM

P 
be

st
 

pr
ac

tic
e 

3.
 W

eb
si

te
 

1.
 

R
eg

ul
ar

 
re

vi
ew

 
of

 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 

st
ra

te
gy

 
w

ith
 

re
vi

si
on

s 
as

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 

2.
 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 
a 

ro
llin

g 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 P
M

P 
au

di
t 

3.
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

on
 a

n 
an

nu
al

 b
as

is
 

of
 

vo
lu

m
e 

of
 

co
nt

ac
ts

 
vi

a 
th

e 
W

eb
si

te
 

 

B
/C

1 
  B

2 
 C

2 
 C

3 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 
St

ra
te

gy
 

Ta
rg

et
 d

at
e 

N
ov

 2
00

2;
 r

eg
ul

ar
 

re
vi

ew
 e

ac
h 

N
ov

em
be

r (
L 

Sy
ed

) 
D

on
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 
pr

oc
es

s 
O

ng
oi

ng
/c

on
tin

uo
us

 
(A

ll 
D

ire
ct

or
s)

 
 Ea

ch
 N

ov
em

be
r (

L 
sy

ed
) 

 
7 

En
su

re
 

th
at

 
a 

vi
si

on
 

fo
r 

th
ei

r 
lo

ca
l 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 a
nd

 t
he

ir 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

pl
an

s,
 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
an

d 
ta

rg
et

s 
ar

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

ro
bu

st
 

m
ec

ha
ni

sm
s,

 
an

d 
in

 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
w

ith
 

th
e 

lo
ca

l 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

ke
y 

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

, 
an

d 
th

at
 

th
ey

 
ar

e 
cl

ea
rly

 
ar

tic
ul

at
ed

 
an

d 
di

ss
em

in
at

ed
 

1.
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

Pl
an

 
pr

od
uc

ed
 

in
 

co
nj

un
ct

io
n 

w
ith

 
lo

ca
l 

pa
rtn

er
s 

in
 

pu
bl

ic
 

se
rv

ic
es

, 
th

e 
pr

iv
at

e 
se

ct
or

, 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

se
ct

or
 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

. 
In

cl
us

io
n 

of
 ta

rg
et

s 
an

d 
ch

al
le

ng
es

 in
 

th
e 

pl
an

 

1.
 

W
id

es
pr

ea
d 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 P

la
n;

 Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 
a 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f 

pr
og

re
ss

 a
ga

in
st

 t
he

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 P
la

n 
ta

rg
et

s.
 R

eg
ul

ar
 

re
po

rti
ng

 
of

 
re

vi
ew

 
ou

tc
om

es
; 

R
ep

or
t a

nn
ua

lly
 o

n 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
 

B
/C

1 
Pr

oc
es

s 
bu

ilt
 

in
to

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
Pl

an
 p

ro
ce

ss
 (A

 B
ov

ai
rd

) 

   SE
R

VI
C

E 
D

EL
IV

ER
Y 

AR
R

AN
G

EM
EN

TS
 

  
A 

B
 

C
 

 
D

 
 

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t 
of

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 
G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
Fr

am
ew

or
k 

C
rit

er
ia

 a
s 

ev
id

en
ce

 o
f m

ee
tin

g 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t 
 

D
em

on
st

ra
tio

n 
of

 a
nn

ua
l 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

 
Ac

tio
n 

Po
in

ts
 

8 
Se

t 
st

an
da

rd
s 

an
d 

ta
rg

et
s 

fo
r 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 in

 d
el

iv
er

y 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
on

 a
 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

ba
si

s 
an

d 
w

ith
 r

ef
er

en
ce

 t
o 

eQ
ua

rte
rly

 p
ol

ic
ie

s 

1.
 A

nn
ua

l 
se

rv
ic

e 
pl

an
s 

se
tti

ng
 o

ut
 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 

ta
rg

et
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

ye
ar

 
ah

ea
d 

 
2.

 A
 g

ui
de

 to
 C

ou
nc

il 
se

rv
ic

es
 (

A-
Z)

 
co

nt
ai

ni
ng

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 fo

r a
ll 

se
rv

ic
es

  
3.

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 
st

ra
te

gy
 

on
 

m
ai

ns
tre

am
in

g 
eQ

ua
rte

rly
 /

 s
er

vi
ce

 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

s 
on

 e
Q

ua
rte

rly
 

1.
 P

ub
lic

at
io

n 
of

 a
gr

ee
d 

se
rv

ic
e 

pl
an

s 
 

2.
 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
of

 
gu

id
e 

to
 

C
ou

nc
il 

se
rv

ic
es

  
3.

 R
ep

or
t a

nn
ua

lly
 o

n 
ad

he
re

nc
e 

to
 C

or
po

ra
te

 S
tra

te
gy

. M
on

ito
rin

g 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

s 
by

 s
er

vi
ce

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 

B
/C

1 
 B

/C
2 

  B
/C

3 

Ac
tio

n 
al

re
ad

y 
co

ve
re

d 
at

 
1B

/C
2 

ab
ov

e 
A-

Z 
be

in
g 

up
da

te
d 

on
 W

eb
si

te
 

cu
rre

nt
ly

 
(b

ut
 

do
es

 
it 

in
cl

ud
e 

St
an

da
rd

s?
) 

In
cl

ud
e 

in
 

Q
ua

rte
rly

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
R

ep
or

ts
 

(A
ll 

D
ire

ct
or

s)
 

 

Page 62



 
5

9 
Pu

t i
n 

pl
ac

e 
so

un
d 

sy
st

em
s 

fo
r p

ro
vi

di
ng

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
fo

r 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 m
ea

su
re

m
en

t p
ur

po
se

s 

1.
 R

eg
ul

ar
 r

ep
or

tin
g 

ag
ai

ns
t 

se
rv

ic
e 

pl
an

s 
 

2.
 

Pu
bl

ic
at

io
n 

of
 

St
at

ut
or

y 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 in
di

ca
to

rs
 (S

PI
’s

) o
n 

an
 

an
nu

al
 b

as
is

 
 

1.
 R

ec
or

d 
of

 re
le

va
nt

 re
po

rts
  

2.
 S

PI
’s

 a
ud

ite
d 

an
d 

pu
bl

is
he

d 
by

 
ag

re
ed

 d
ea

dl
in

e 

B
/C

1 
  B

/C
2 

In
cl

ud
e 

in
 

Q
ua

rte
rly

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
R

ep
or

ts
 

(A
ll 

D
ire

ct
or

s)
 

 Se
pt

em
be

r (
A 

Bo
va

ird
) 

 
10

 
M

on
ito

r 
an

d 
re

po
rt 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 a

ga
in

st
 

ag
re

ed
 

st
an

da
rd

s 
an

d 
ta

rg
et

s 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

p 
co

m
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 
an

d 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

ab
le

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 p
la

ns
 

1.
 A

nn
ua

l p
la

n 
 

2.
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

fo
r e

ac
h 

se
rv

ic
e 

 
3.

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
of

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
ga

in
st

 
ta

rg
et

s 
 

4.
 

Sc
ru

tin
y 

by
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

C
om

m
itt

ee
(s

)  

1.
 P

ub
lic

at
io

n 
by

 t
ar

ge
t 

da
te

 o
f 

an
nu

al
 p

la
n 

 
2.

 R
ec

or
d 

of
 p

ro
ce

ss
 b

y 
w

hi
ch

 
se

rv
ic

e 
st

an
da

rd
s 

ar
e 

m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

 
3.

 
R

el
ev

an
t 

 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

do
cu

m
en

ta
tio

n 
4.

 
Ag

en
da

s 
an

d 
m

in
ut

es
 

fo
r 

re
po

rts
 

to
 

th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

B
/C

1 
 B

2 
  C

2 
B

/C
3 

C
4 

An
na

ul
 P

la
n 

– 
en

d 
M

ar
ch

 (
A 

Bo
va

ird
) 

M
ak

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

W
eb

si
te

/S
er

vi
ce

 P
la

ns
 (

Al
l a

nd
 

L 
Sy

ed
) 

 An
nu

al
 R

ep
or

t (
A 

Bo
va

ird
) 

Al
l D

ire
ct

or
s 

Av
ai

la
bl

e 
on

 o
ng

oi
ng

 b
as

is
 (

N
 

St
ew

ar
t) 

 
11

 
Pu

t 
in

 p
la

ce
 a

rra
ng

em
en

ts
 t

o 
al

lo
ca

te
 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
ac

co
rd

in
g 

to
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

1.
 T

hr
ee

 y
ea

r b
ud

ge
tin

g 
pr

oc
es

s 
2.

 S
er

vi
ce

 p
la

nn
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s 
 

1 
an

d 
2:

 D
oc

um
en

ta
tio

n 
sh

ow
in

g 
bu

dg
et

s 
ar

e 
al

lo
ca

te
d 

ac
co

rd
in

g 
to

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 

B
1+

2 
C

1+
2 

In
 p

la
ce

 
D

em
on

st
ra

te
d 

by
 

re
po

rts
 

to
 

C
om

m
itt

ee
s/

C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

M
in

ut
es

 
 

12
 

Fo
st

er
 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
re

la
tio

ns
hi

ps
 

an
d 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
s 

w
ith

 
ot

he
r 

pu
bl

ic
 

se
ct

or
 

ag
en

ci
es

 a
nd

 t
he

 p
riv

at
e 

an
d 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
se

ct
or

s.
 

C
on

si
de

r o
ut

so
ur

ci
ng

 w
he

re
 it

 is
 e

ffi
ci

en
t 

an
d 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
to

 
do

 
so

, 
in

 
de

liv
er

in
g 

se
rv

ic
es

 t
o 

m
ee

t 
th

e 
ne

ed
s 

of
 t

he
 lo

ca
l 

co
m

m
un

ity
, 

an
d 

pu
t 

in
 p

la
ce

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 th

ey
 o

pe
ra

te
 e

ffe
ct

iv
el

y 
in

 
pr

ac
tic

e.
 

1.
 C

ou
nc

il 
Va

lu
e 

– 
ap

pr
ov

e 
 ‘w

or
ki

ng
 

in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
’ a

s 
a 

C
ou

nc
il 

va
lu

e 
 

2.
 

Sc
he

du
le

 
of

 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

s 
an

d 
ou

ts
ou

rc
in

g 
/ 

lo
ca

l 
ou

tc
om

e 
ag

re
em

en
ts

 
3.

 B
es

t V
al

ue
 R

ev
ie

w
s 

 

1.
 

In
cl

us
io

n 
of

 
va

lu
e 

in
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 C

ou
nc

il 
pu

bl
ic

at
io

ns
 

2.
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f 
an

 u
p 

to
 d

at
e 

sc
he

du
le

 o
f 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
s 

/ 
lo

ca
l 

ou
tc

om
e 

ag
re

em
en

ts
 

3.
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f 
a 

sc
he

du
le

 o
f 

Be
st

 
Va

lu
e 

R
ev

ie
w

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

ou
tc

om
es

 

B
1 

C
1 

B
/C

2 
 C

3 

In
 p

la
ce

 
C

on
tin

uo
us

 (A
ll 

D
ire

ct
or

s)
 

W
ill 

be
 a

 p
ro

du
ct

 o
f P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 

R
ev

ie
w

 (A
 B

ov
ai

rd
) 

In
cl

ud
e 

in
 Q

ua
rte

rly
 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

ts
 a

nd
 ½

 
ye

ar
ly

 re
po

rt 
(A

ll 
an

d 
A 

Bo
va

ird
) 

 

13
 

R
es

po
nd

 p
os

iti
ve

ly
 t

o 
th

e 
fin

di
ng

s 
an

d 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 

of
 

ex
te

rn
al

 
au

di
to

rs
 

an
d 

st
at

ut
or

y 
in

sp
ec

to
rs

 a
nd

 p
ut

 in
 p

la
ce

 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 

fo
r 

th
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 a

gr
ee

d 
ac

tio
ns

 

1.
 In

cl
us

io
n 

of
 a

gr
ee

d 
el

em
en

ts
 o

f a
n 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
, d

er
iv

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
fin

di
ng

s 
of

 
ex

te
rn

al
 

au
di

to
rs

 
an

d 
st

at
ut

or
y 

in
sp

ec
to

rs
, i

n 
se

rv
ic

e 
pl

an
 in

iti
at

iv
es

 
2.

 A
ud

it 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

s 
/ 

in
sp

ec
to

ra
te

 
re

po
rts

 
3.

 
Sc

ru
tin

y 
by

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 
C

om
m

itt
ee

(s
) 

1.
 S

am
pl

e 
ev

id
en

ce
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e 
pl

an
s 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
su

ch
 in

iti
at

iv
es

 
2.

 R
ec

or
d 

of
 a

ud
it 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
s 

/ 
in

sp
ec

to
ra

te
 re

po
rts

 
3.

 
Ag

en
da

s 
an

d 
m

in
ut

es
 

of
 

re
po

rts
 

to
 

th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

C
om

m
itt

ee
(s

) 

B
1 

C
1 

B
/C

2 
B

3 
 C

3 

Al
l D

ire
ct

or
s 

In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
In

te
rn

al
 A

ud
it 

Al
l 

D
ire

ct
or

s 
in

 
re

po
rts

 
to

 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
 N

 S
te

w
ar

t 
 

Page 63



 
6

 ST
R

U
C

TU
R

ES
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
C

ES
SE

S 
 B

al
an

ce
 o

f P
ow

er
 a

nd
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

 
 

A 
B

 
C

 
 

D
 

 
R

eq
ui

re
m

en
t 

of
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

Fr
am

ew
or

k 
C

rit
er

ia
 

as
 

ev
id

en
ce

 
of

 
m

ee
tin

g 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t 
 

D
em

on
st

ra
tio

n 
of

 a
nn

ua
l c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
 

Ac
tio

n 
Po

in
ts

 

14
 

Pu
t 

in
 p

la
ce

 c
le

ar
ly

 d
oc

um
en

te
d 

pr
ot

oc
ol

s 
go

ve
rn

in
g 

re
la

tio
ns

hi
ps

 
be

tw
ee

n 
m

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 o

ffi
ce

rs
 

1.
 P

ro
to

co
l i

n 
pl

ac
e 

2.
 

C
od

e 
of

 
C

on
du

ct
 

fo
r 

M
em

be
rs

 a
nd

 O
ffi

ce
rs

 

1.
 R

ev
ie

w
 o

f p
ro

to
co

l a
s 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
2.

 C
on

tin
uo

us
 re

vi
ew

 o
f c

od
e 

of
 c

on
du

ct
 

B
1 

C
1 

 B
2 

C
2 

Pr
ot

oc
ol

 in
 p

la
ce

 
R

ev
ie

w
 b

y 
St

an
da

rd
s 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

Au
tu

m
n 

20
02

 (N
 S

te
w

ar
t) 

 
In

 p
la

ce
 

R
ev

ie
w

 b
y 

St
an

da
rd

s 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
Au

tu
m

n 
20

02
 (N

 S
te

w
ar

t) 
 

15
 

En
su

re
 

th
e 

re
la

tiv
e 

ro
le

s 
an

d 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
of

 
ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

an
d 

ot
he

r m
em

be
rs

 a
nd

 s
en

io
r o

ffi
ce

rs
 

ar
e 

cl
ea

rly
 d

ef
in

ed
 

1.
 

Po
lit

ic
al

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

is
 c

le
ar

 a
nd

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
an

d 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 

by
 

Sc
ot

tis
h 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e’
s 

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
 

Ad
vi

so
ry

 P
an

el
 

2.
 

Te
rm

s 
of

 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

fo
r 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 a

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

3.
 

St
an

di
ng

 
O

rd
er

s 
co

nt
ai

n 
cl

ea
r 

sc
he

m
e 

of
 D

el
eg

at
io

n 
to

 
C

om
m

itt
ee

s 
an

d 
de

fin
e 

ro
le

 o
f 

C
ou

nc
illo

rs
 i

n 
de

ci
si

on
 m

ak
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s 
4.

 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
R

ep
or

ts
 

th
at

 
cl

ea
rly

 
se

t 
ou

t 
de

ci
si

on
s 

re
qu

ire
d 

of
 m

em
be

rs
  

5.
 

C
ou

nc
il 

M
in

ut
es

 
re

co
rd

s 
de

ci
si

on
s 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y 

6.
 C

on
tra

ct
 o

f 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t 
(fo

r 
O

ffi
ce

rs
)/ 

jo
b 

ou
tli

ne
 

(fo
r 

M
em

be
rs

) 

1 
to

 
3:

 
R

eg
ul

ar
 

re
vi

ew
 

 
an

d 
up

da
te

 
as

 
re

qu
ire

d 
4.

 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
re

po
rts

 
co

m
pl

y 
w

ith
 

th
e 

st
an

da
rd

 fo
rm

at
  

5.
 F

ul
l r

ec
or

d 
of

 c
om

m
itt

ee
 m

in
ut

es
 

6.
 J

ob
 o

ut
lin

es
 r

ev
ie

w
ed

 a
nd

 u
pd

at
ed

 t
o 

re
fle

ct
 c

ha
ng

es
 

B
1-

3 
C

1-
3 

  B
/C

4 
B

/C
5 

B
6 

   C
6 

Ye
s 

R
ev

ie
w

 
Po

st
 

20
03

 
El

ec
tio

ns
 

(J
M

cL
/N

S/
SP

C
/S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 
C

om
m

itt
ee

) 
Al

l D
ire

ct
or

s 
N

 S
te

w
ar

t 
Fo

r 
O

ffi
ce

rs
 –

 Y
es

 (s
ub

je
ct

 to
 J

ob
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n)
 F

or
 M

em
be

rs
 –

 Y
es

 
(S

po
ke

sp
er

so
n 

to
 b

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
d)

 
(J

m
cL

/N
S)

 
O

ffi
ce

rs
 –

 A
ll 

D
ire

ct
or

s 
M

em
be

rs
 

– 
JM

cL
/N

S/
SP

C
/S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 p
os

t 2
00

3 
El

ec
tio

ns
 

 

 R
ol

es
 a

nd
 R

es
po

ns
ib

ili
tie

s 
– 

M
em

be
rs

 

Page 64



 
7

  
 

A 
B

 
C

 
 

D
 

16
 

En
su

re
 t

ha
t 

m
em

be
rs

 m
ee

t 
on

 a
 

fo
rm

al
 b

as
is

 r
eg

ul
ar

ly
 t

o 
se

t 
th

e 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

di
re

ct
io

n 
of

 t
he

 a
ut

ho
rit

y 
an

d 
m

on
ito

r s
er

vi
ce

 d
el

iv
er

y 

1.
 S

ch
ed

ul
e 

of
 m

ai
n 

C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

co
m

m
itt

ee
 m

ee
tin

gs
 

2.
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 r
em

its
 f

oc
us

in
g 

on
 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
de

ci
si

on
s 

an
d 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 m

on
ito

rin
g.

 
3.

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
an

d 
M

an
ag

em
en

t S
ys

te
m

 (P
M

S)
 

1.
 A

nn
ua

l 
st

at
em

en
t 

in
 a

cc
ou

nt
s 

re
fle

ct
in

g 
po

si
tio

n 
2.

 A
ge

nd
as

 th
at

 s
ep

ar
at

el
y 

id
en

tif
y 

de
ci

si
on

s 
fo

r 
ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

de
ci

si
on

 
an

d 
ite

m
s 

fo
r 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n,

 c
on

tin
uo

us
 s

er
ie

s 
of

 c
om

m
itt

ee
 

m
in

ut
es

 
3.

 C
on

tin
uo

us
 re

vi
ew

 o
f P

M
S 

 

B1
 

C
1 

 B2
 

C
2 

    B/
C

3 

Ye
s 

In
cl

ud
e 

st
at

em
en

t i
n 

an
nu

al
 

re
po

rt 
Ye

s 
 

C
on

tin
uo

us
 s

er
ie

s 
of

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 

M
in

ut
es

 –
 y

es
 (N

 S
te

w
ar

t) 
Ag

en
da

s 
do

 n
ot

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 

se
pa

ra
te

ly
 id

en
tif

y 
bu

t i
nh

er
en

t 
in

 re
po

rts
. 

D
on

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Pl

an
s/

Q
ua

rte
rly

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
R

ep
or

ts
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

   ST
R

U
C

TU
R

ES
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
C

ES
SE

S 
(c

on
tin

ue
d)

 
 R

ol
es

 a
nd

 R
es

po
ns

ib
ili

tie
s 

– 
M

em
be

rs
 (c

on
tin

ue
d)

 
 

 
A 

B
 

C
 

 
D

 
 

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t 
of

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 
G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
Fr

am
ew

or
k 

C
rit

er
ia

 a
s 

ev
id

en
ce

 o
f 

m
ee

tin
g 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t 

D
em

on
st

ra
tio

n 
of

 a
nn

ua
l c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
 

 
Ac

tio
n 

Po
in

ts
 

17
 

D
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
a 

sc
he

m
e 

of
 d

el
eg

at
ed

 o
r 

re
se

rv
ed

 p
ow

er
s,

 
w

hi
ch

 
sh

ou
ld

 
in

cl
ud

e 
a 

fo
rm

al
 

sc
he

du
le

 
of

 
th

os
e 

m
at

te
rs

 
sp

ec
ifi

ca
lly

 
re

se
rv

ed
 

fo
r 

th
e 

co
lle

ct
iv

e 
de

ci
si

on
 o

f t
he

 a
ut

ho
rit

y 

1.
 E

ffe
ct

iv
e 

an
d 

cl
ea

r s
ch

em
e 

of
 

de
le

ga
tio

n 
in

 
pl

ac
e,

 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

a 
fo

rm
al

 
se

ct
io

n 
id

en
tif

yi
ng

 
m

at
te

rs
 

re
se

rv
ed

 
to

 C
ou

nc
il,

 i.
e 

no
t d

el
eg

at
ed

  

1.
 R

eg
ul

ar
 re

vi
ew

 o
f t

he
 s

ch
em

e 
of

 d
el

eg
at

io
n 

B
1 

C
1 

  

In
 p

la
ce

 
R

ev
ie

w
 

po
st

 
20

03
 

El
ec

tio
ns

 
– 

up
da

te
s 

as
 re

qu
ire

d 
(N

 S
te

w
ar

t) 

Page 65



 
8

18
 

Pu
t 

in
 p

la
ce

 c
le

ar
ly

 d
oc

um
en

te
d 

an
d 

un
de

rs
to

od
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

pr
oc

es
se

s 
fo

r p
ol

ic
y 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t, 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
re

vi
ew

 a
nd

 fo
r 

de
ci

si
on

 m
ak

in
g,

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
an

d 
co

nt
ro

l, 
an

d 
re

po
rti

ng
; 

an
d 

fo
rm

al
 

pr
oc

ed
ur

al
 

an
d 

fin
an

ci
al

 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 t
o 

go
ve

rn
 t

he
 c

on
du

ct
 

of
 a

n 
au

th
or

ity
’s

 b
us

in
es

s 

1.
 

Bu
dg

et
in

g 
/ 

se
rv

ic
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

 
2.

 
C

le
ar

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

to
 

en
su

re
 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 
St

an
di

ng
 

O
rd

er
s 

an
d 

Sc
he

m
e 

of
 

D
el

eg
at

io
n,

 
an

d 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l 

R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 
 

1.
 

Bu
dg

et
in

g 
/ 

se
rv

ic
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 
pr

oc
es

s 
fo

llo
w

ed
 fo

r s
et

tin
g 

th
e 

bu
dg

et
 

2.
 

R
eg

ul
ar

 
re

vi
ew

 
of

 
St

an
di

ng
 

O
rd

er
s 

an
d 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 

B
1 

C
1 

 B
2 

 C
2 

In
 p

la
ce

 
Al

l 
D

ire
ct

or
s/

Al
l 

C
ou

nc
illo

rs
 u

p 
to

 
an

d 
at

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
bu

dg
et

 m
ee

tin
g 

N
 

St
ew

ar
t/I

 
N

is
be

t/A
ud

it 
C

om
m

itt
ee

/S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 
R

ev
ie

w
 

po
st

 
20

03
 

el
ec

tio
ns

 
– 

up
da

te
s 

as
 re

qu
ire

d 
(N

 S
te

w
ar

t) 
 

19
 

Pu
t 

in
 

pl
ac

e 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 

to
 

en
su

re
 

m
em

be
rs

 
ar

e 
pr

op
er

ly
 

tra
in

ed
 f

or
 t

he
ir 

ro
le

s 
an

d 
ha

ve
 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 a
ll 

re
le

va
nt

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n,

 
ad

vi
ce

 
an

d 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

as
 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
to

 e
na

bl
e 

th
em

 to
 c

ar
ry

 
ou

t t
he

ir 
ro

le
s 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y 

1.
 

M
em

be
rs

’ 
In

du
ct

io
n 

Sc
he

m
e 

in
 p

la
ce

 
2.

 T
ra

in
in

g 
Pl

an
 fo

r m
em

be
rs

 
in

 p
la

ce
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

tra
in

in
g 

fo
r 

C
ha

irs
 

an
d 

re
gu

la
r 

up
da

te
 

se
ss

io
ns

 
3.

 R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t 
on

 M
em

be
rs

 
to

 u
nd

er
go

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 
4.

 
Ac

ce
ss

 
to

 
re

le
va

nt
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

5.
 

Ac
ce

ss
 

to
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

of
fic

er
s 

 

1 
an

d 
2:

 A
nn

ua
l 

re
vi

ew
 o

f 
in

du
ct

io
n 

sc
he

m
e 

an
d 

tra
in

in
g 

pl
an

 
3.

 R
ec

or
d 

of
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n 
by

 m
em

be
rs

 
4 

an
d 

5:
 

C
on

fir
m

at
io

n 
by

 
m

em
be

rs
 

th
at

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

su
pp

or
t 

ha
s 

be
en

 
pr

ov
id

ed
 

 

B
1+

2 
C

1+
2 

  B
/C

3 
      B

/C
4+

5 

Be
in

g 
re

vi
se

d 
fo

r 
po

st
 

20
03

 
El

ec
tio

ns
 

(G
ro

up
 

le
d 

by
 

C
 

R
ep

pk
e)

 
St

an
da

rd
s 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 t

o 
co

ns
id

er
 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
in

 A
BC

 L
oc

al
 C

od
e 

of
 

C
on

du
ct

 
(N

 
St

ew
ar

t/S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 

C
om

m
itt

ee
) 

Th
er

ea
fte

r 
C

ou
nc

illo
rs

 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 

Pl
an

 t
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

fo
r 

re
co

rd
in

g 
(C

 
R

ep
pk

e’
s 

G
ro

up
 to

 d
ev

el
op

) 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 P

la
n 

to
 m

ak
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
fo

r 
th

is
 

(C
 

R
ep

pk
e’

s 
G

ro
up

 
to

 
de

ve
lo

p)
 

 
20

 
En

su
re

 t
ha

t 
ro

le
 o

f 
th

e 
ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

m
em

be
rs

(s
) 

is
/a

re
 

fo
rm

al
ly

 
de

fin
ed

 
in

 
w

rit
in

g,
 

to
 

in
cl

ud
e 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
fo

r 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

le
ad

er
sh

ip
 a

nd
 

fo
r 

en
su

rin
g 

th
e 

au
th

or
ity

 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

ly
 d

is
ch

ar
ge

s 
its

 o
ve

ra
ll 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y.
 

1.
 S

ch
em

e 
of

 d
el

eg
at

io
n 

1.
 R

eg
ul

ar
 re

vi
ew

 o
f t

he
 s

ch
em

e 
of

 d
el

eg
at

io
n 

B
1 

   C
1 

D
ev

el
op

 
“J

ob
 

O
ut

lin
e”

 
fo

r 
Sp

ok
es

pe
rs

on
 

fo
r 

po
st

 
20

03
 

El
ec

tio
ns

 
(J

M
cL

/N
S/

SP
C

/ 
St

an
da

rd
s 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

En
d 

M
ar

ch
/A

pr
il 

(N
 

St
ew

ar
t/S

PC
/C

ou
nc

il)
 

 

21
 

En
su

re
 

th
at

 
th

e 
ro

le
s 

an
d 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

of
 a

ll 
M

em
be

rs
 o

f 
th

e 
au

th
or

ity
, 

to
ge

th
er

 
w

ith
 

th
e 

te
rm

s 
of

 th
ei

r r
em

un
er

at
io

n 
an

d 
its

 
re

vi
ew

, 
ar

e 
de

fin
ed

 
cl

ea
rly

 
in

 
w

rit
in

g 
 

1.
 

M
em

be
rs

’ 
Al

lo
w

an
ce

 
Sc

he
m

e 
in

 p
la

ce
 

2.
 

Pu
bl

ic
 

no
tif

ic
at

io
n 

of
 

al
lo

w
an

ce
s 

1.
 

M
em

be
rs

’ 
Al

lo
w

an
ce

 
Sc

he
m

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 

an
nu

al
ly

 b
y 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

2.
 A

llo
w

an
ce

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

ly
 a

dv
er

tis
ed

  

B
1 

C
1 

B/
C

2 

In
 p

la
ce

 
In

 p
la

ce
 –

 C
ou

nc
il 

bu
dg

et
 m

ee
tin

g 
In

 p
la

ce
 –

 a
dv

er
tis

ed
 M

ay
/J

un
e 

ea
ch

 
ye

ar
 

(S
 

M
cG

re
go

r/N
 

St
ew

ar
t) 

 

Page 66



 
9

 ST
R

U
C

TU
R

ES
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
C

ES
SE

S 
(c

on
tin

ue
d)

 
  R

ol
es

 a
nd

 R
es

po
ns

ib
ili

tie
s 

– 
O

ffi
ce

rs
 

 
 

A 
B

 
C

 
 

D
 

 
R

eq
ui

re
m

en
t 

of
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

Fr
am

ew
or

k 
C

rit
er

ia
 a

s 
ev

id
en

ce
 o

f 
m

ee
tin

g 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t 
 

D
em

on
st

ra
tio

n 
of

 a
nn

ua
l c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
 

Ac
tio

n 
Po

in
ts

 

22
 

En
su

re
 th

at
 th

e 
ch

ie
f e

xe
cu

tiv
e 

or
 

eq
ui

va
le

nt
 is

 m
ad

e 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
to

 
th

e 
au

th
or

ity
 

fo
r 

al
l 

as
pe

ct
s 

of
 

op
er

at
io

na
l m

an
ag

em
en

t  
 

1.
 C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
ap

po
in

te
d 

H
ea

d 
of

 P
ai

d 
Se

rv
ic

e 
un

de
r 

th
e 

te
rm

s 
of

 
Lo

ca
l 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t a

nd
 H

ou
si

ng
 A

ct
 

19
89

 
2.

 C
on

tra
ct

 o
f E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t o

f 
C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
(in

cl
ud

in
g 

jo
b 

de
sc

rip
tio

n 
/ 

pe
rs

on
 

sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
n)

 a
nd

 S
ch

em
e 

of
 

D
el

eg
at

io
n 

re
fle

ct
 1

 a
bo

ve
 

3.
 C

ou
nc

il 
w

id
e 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Sy
st

em
 

in
 

pl
ac

e 
 

 

1.
 A

nn
ua

l s
ta

te
m

en
t o

f c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

2.
 R

eg
ul

ar
 re

vi
ew

 w
ith

 u
pd

at
es

 a
s 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
3.

 
R

ec
or

d 
of

 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
do

cu
m

en
ta

tio
n 

 

B
1 

C
1 

 B
2 

C
2 

B
3 

C
3 

In
 p

la
ce

 
U

nl
es

s 
no

 
ch

an
ge

, 
an

nu
al

 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
as

su
m

ed
 

In
 p

la
ce

 
R

ev
ie

w
 a

s 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

Ye
s 

PD
R

 s
ys

te
m

 
Al

l D
ire

ct
or

s 
 

Page 67



 
10

23
 

En
su

re
 

th
at

 
a 

se
ni

or
 

of
fic

er
 

is
 

m
ad

e 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
to

 t
he

 a
ut

ho
rit

y 
fo

r 
en

su
rin

g 
th

at
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

ad
vi

ce
 

is
 

gi
ve

n 
on

 
fin

an
ci

al
 

m
at

te
rs

, 
fo

r 
ke

ep
in

g 
pr

op
er

 
fin

an
ci

al
 

re
co

rd
s 

an
d 

ac
co

un
ts

, 
an

d 
fo

r 
m

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 a

n 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

sy
st

em
 o

f i
nt

er
na

l c
on

tro
l 

1.
 

D
ire

ct
or

 
of

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
or

 
eq

ui
va

le
nt

 
ap

po
in

te
d 

as
 

Pr
op

er
 O

ffi
ce

r 
un

de
r 

S9
5 

of
 

th
e 

Lo
ca

l 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t 
(S

co
tla

nd
) A

ct
 1

97
3 

2.
 

C
on

tra
ct

 
of

 
Em

pl
oy

m
en

t 
(in

cl
ud

in
g 

jo
b 

de
sc

rip
tio

ns
 /

 
pe

rs
on

 
sp

ec
ifi

ca
tio

n)
 

an
d 

Sc
he

m
e 

of
 D

el
eg

at
io

n 
re

fle
ct

 
1 

ab
ov

e 
3.

C
ou

nc
il 

w
id

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 a

nd
 

bu
dg

et
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 s

ys
te

m
 

in
 p

la
ce

 w
hi

ch
 e

na
bl

es
 t

he
 

D
ire

ct
or

 
of

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
or

 
eq

ui
va

le
nt

 
to

 
m

on
ito

r 
an

d 
re

po
rt 

re
gu

la
rly

 
du

rin
g 

fin
an

ci
al

 y
ea

r 
4.

 A
nn

ua
l a

cc
ou

nt
s 

pr
od

uc
ed

 
w

ith
in

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
de

ad
lin

e 
an

d 
ce

rti
fie

d 
w

ith
ou

t q
ua

lif
ic

at
io

n 
 

1.
 A

nn
ua

l s
ta

te
m

en
t o

f c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

2.
 R

eg
ul

ar
 re

vi
ew

 w
ith

 u
pd

at
es

 a
s 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
3.

 R
eg

ul
ar

 r
ep

or
ts

 t
o 

co
m

m
itt

ee
 o

n 
pr

oj
ec

te
d 

po
si

tio
n 

an
d 

an
nu

al
 

re
po

rt 
on

 
th

e 
dr

af
t 

ac
co

un
ts

 
4.

 
Pu

bl
ic

at
io

n 
by

 
ta

rg
et

 
da

te
 

of
 

an
nu

al
 

ac
co

un
ts

 th
at

 s
et

 o
ut

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 p
os

iti
on

 a
nd

 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 

B
1 

C
1 

 B
2 

C
2 

B
3 

C
3 

 B
4 

C
4 

In
 p

la
ce

 
U

nl
es

s 
no

 
ch

an
ge

, 
an

nu
al

 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
as

su
m

ed
 

In
 p

la
ce

 
R

ev
ie

w
 a

s 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

In
 p

la
ce

 
Q

ua
rte

rly
 B

ud
ge

t M
ee

tin
g 

(A
ll 

D
irs

 
an

d 
S 

M
cG

re
go

r) 
Ta

rg
et

 
Ye

s 
(S

 M
cG

re
go

r) 
 

   

Page 68



 
11

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

ES
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
C

ES
SE

S 
(c

on
tin

ue
d)

 
  R

ol
es

 a
nd

 R
es

po
ns

ib
ili

tie
s 

– 
O

ffi
ce

rs
 (c

on
tin

ue
d)

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

eq
ui

re
m

en
t 

of
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

Fr
am

ew
or

k 
C

rit
er

ia
 a

s 
ev

id
en

ce
 o

f 
m

ee
tin

g 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t 
 

D
em

on
st

ra
tio

n 
of

 a
nn

ua
l c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
 

Ac
tio

n 
Po

in
ts

 

24
 

En
su

re
 

th
at

 
a 

se
ni

or
 

of
fic

er
 

is
 

m
ad

e 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
to

 t
he

 a
ut

ho
rit

y 
th

at
 

ag
re

ed
 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 

ar
e 

fo
llo

w
ed

 
an

d 
th

at
 

al
l 

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
 

st
at

ut
es

 a
nd

 re
gu

la
tio

ns
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 
re

le
va

nt
 

st
at

em
en

ts
 

of
 

go
od

 
pr

ac
tic

e 
ar

e 
co

m
pl

ie
d 

w
ith

 

1.
 D

ire
ct

or
 o

f 
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tio
n 

or
 

eq
ui

va
le

nt
 

ap
po

in
te

d 
as

 
M

on
ito

rin
g 

O
ffi

ce
r 

un
de

r 
S5

 
of

 
Lo

ca
l 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

an
d 

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ct

 1
98

9 
2.

 
C

on
tra

ct
 

of
 

Em
pl

oy
m

en
t 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
jo

b 
de

sc
rip

tio
n/

pe
rs

on
 

sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
n)

 a
nd

 S
ch

em
e 

of
 

D
el

eg
at

io
n 

re
fle

ct
 1

 a
bo

ve
 

.    

1.
 A

nn
ua

l s
ta

te
m

en
t o

f c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

2.
 R

eg
ul

ar
 re

vi
ew

 w
ith

 u
pd

at
es

 a
s 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
 

B
1 

C
1 

 B
2 

C
2 

In
 p

la
ce

 
U

nl
es

s 
no

 
ch

an
ge

 
an

nu
al

 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
as

su
m

ed
  

In
 p

la
ce

 
R

ev
ie

w
 a

s 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

 

25
 

En
su

re
 

th
e 

ro
le

s 
an

d 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
of

 
al

l 
se

ni
or

 
of

fic
er

s,
 to

ge
th

er
 w

ith
 th

e 
te

rm
s 

of
 

th
ei

r 
re

m
un

er
at

io
n 

an
d 

its
 r

ev
ie

w
, 

ar
e 

cl
ea

rly
 d

ef
in

ed
 in

 w
rit

in
g 

1.
 

C
le

ar
 

re
m

its
 

se
t 

ou
t 

in
 

Sc
he

m
e 

of
 

D
el

eg
at

io
n 

to
 

of
fic

er
s 

2.
 C

le
ar

 p
ol

ic
y 

de
ci

si
on

s 
of

 
C

ou
nc

il 
se

tti
ng

 
le

ve
ls

 
of

 
sa

la
ry

 
3.

 C
on

tra
ct

 o
f 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t 

/ 
jo

b 
de

sc
rip

tio
ns

 
4.

 
D

is
cl

os
ur

e 
of

 
of

fic
er

 
em

ol
um

en
ts

 
(c

ol
le

ct
iv

el
y)

 
in

 
an

nu
al

 a
cc

ou
nt

s 
 

1 
to

 
3:

R
eg

ul
ar

 
re

vi
ew

 
w

ith
 

up
da

te
s 

as
 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
4.

 R
el

ev
an

t s
ec

tio
n 

in
 th

e 
an

nu
al

 a
cc

ou
nt

s 

B
1 

C
1 

 B
2 

C
2 

 B
3 

C
3 

B
4 

C
4 

In
 p

la
ce

 
R

ev
ie

w
 

po
st

 
20

03
 

El
ec

tio
ns

 
– 

up
da

te
s 

as
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 (N
 S

te
w

ar
t) 

In
 p

la
ce

 
Sa

la
ry

 
re

vi
sa

ls
 

as
 

pe
r 

na
tio

na
l 

ag
re

em
en

ts
 

In
 p

la
ce

 
R

ev
ie

w
ed

 a
s 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
In

 p
la

ce
 

In
cl

ud
e 

in
 

an
nu

al
 

ac
co

un
ts

 
(S

 
M

cG
re

go
r) 

 

Page 69



 
12

26
 

Ad
op

t 
cl

ea
r 

pr
ot

oc
ol

s 
an

d 
co

de
s 

of
 

co
nd

uc
t 

to
 

en
su

re
 

th
at

 
th

e 
im

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 

fo
r 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
co

m
m

un
ity

 p
ol

iti
ca

l l
ea

de
rs

hi
p 

fo
r 

th
e 

w
ho

le
 

C
ou

nc
il 

ar
e 

ac
kn

ow
le

dg
ed

 a
nd

 re
so

lv
ed

 
 

1.
Pr

ot
oc

ol
 g

ov
er

ni
ng

 M
em

be
r 

/ O
ffi

ce
r r

el
at

io
ns

 
2.

 C
od

e 
of

 C
on

du
ct

 

1 
an

d 
2:

 A
nn

ua
l s

ta
te

m
en

t o
f c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
B

1 
C

1 
&

 2
 

 B
2 

In
 p

la
ce

 
St

an
da

rd
s 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

ea
ch

 
Ap

ril
/M

ay
 (N

 S
te

w
ar

t) 
In

 p
la

ce
 

 

    R
IS

K
 M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
AN

D
 IN

TE
R

N
AL

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

  
 

A 
B

 
C

 
 

D
 

 
R

eq
ui

re
m

en
t 

of
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

Fr
am

ew
or

k 
 

C
rit

er
ia

 a
s 

ev
id

en
ce

 o
f 

m
ee

tin
g 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t 

D
em

on
st

ra
tio

n 
of

 a
nn

ua
l c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
 

Ac
tio

n 
Po

in
ts

 

27
 

D
ev

el
op

 
an

d 
m

ai
nt

ai
n 

ro
bu

st
 

sy
st

em
s 

fo
r 

id
en

tif
yi

ng
 

an
d 

ev
al

ua
tin

g 
al

l 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 
ris

ks
, 

w
hi

ch
 

in
vo

lv
e 

th
e 

pr
o-

ac
tiv

e 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n 
of

 
al

l 
th

os
e 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 

w
ith

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 

an
d 

de
liv

er
in

g 
se

rv
ic

es
 

1.
 R

is
k 

m
an

ag
em

en
t p

ro
to

co
l 

2.
 

Sc
ru

tin
y 

by
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

3.
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
sy

st
em

 
4.

 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 

or
 

Sc
he

m
e 

of
 

D
el

eg
at

io
ns

 
st

ip
ul

at
e 

th
e 

O
ffi

ce
r(s

) 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 
an

d 
co

-o
rd

in
at

in
g 

a 
ris

k 
m

an
ag

em
en

t p
ol

ic
y 

5.
 S

er
vi

ce
 p

la
nn

in
g 

te
m

pl
at

e 
6.

 In
te

rn
al

 a
ud

it 
pl

an
 

    

1.
 R

is
k 

m
an

ag
em

en
t g

ro
up

 a
nn

ua
l r

ep
or

t 
2.

 R
ec

or
d 

of
 c

om
m

itt
ee

 a
ge

nd
as

 a
nd

 m
in

ut
es

 
3.

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 m
an

ag
em

en
t s

ys
te

m
 in

 p
la

ce
 

4.
 R

is
k 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

po
lic

y 
an

d 
st

ra
te

gy
 i

n 
pl

ac
e 

5.
 S

er
vi

ce
 p

la
ns

 p
ro

du
ce

d 
by

 ta
rg

et
 d

at
e 

6.
 In

te
rn

al
 a

ud
it 

pl
an

 p
ro

du
ce

d 
by

 ta
rg

et
 d

at
e 

B/
C

1 
 B/

C
2 

  B/
C

3 
 B/

C
4 

 B/
C

5 
 B/

C
6 

R
is

k 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
G

ro
up

 
to

 
re

vi
ew

 a
nd

 re
po

rt 
(V

 M
ac

D
on

al
d)

 
R

ep
or

ts
 

fro
m

 
R

M
G

 
to

 
Au

di
t 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 o

n 
on

go
in

g 
ba

si
s 

(V
 

M
ac

D
on

al
d)

 
R

is
k 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

G
ro

up
 

to
 

re
vi

ew
 a

nd
 re

po
rt 

(V
 M

ac
D

on
al

d)
 

R
is

k 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
G

ro
up

 
to

 
re

vi
ew

 a
nd

 re
po

rt 
(V

 M
ac

D
on

al
d 

R
is

k 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
G

ro
up

 
to

 
re

vi
ew

 a
nd

 re
po

rt 
(V

 M
ac

D
on

al
d 

In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
 

Page 70



 
13

28
 

Pu
t 

in
 

pl
ac

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

ris
k 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

sy
st

em
s 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
sy

st
em

s 
of

 in
te

rn
al

 c
on

tro
l a

nd
 a

n 
in

te
rn

al
 

au
di

t 
fu

nc
tio

n.
 

Th
es

e 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 

ne
ed

 
to

 
en

su
re

 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 

al
l 

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
 

st
at

ut
es

, 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 a
nd

 r
el

ev
an

t 
st

at
em

en
ts

 o
f 

be
st

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
an

d 
ne

ed
 t

o 
en

su
re

 t
ha

t 
pu

bl
ic

 f
un

ds
 

ar
e 

pr
op

er
ly

 s
af

eg
ua

rd
ed

 a
nd

 a
re

 
us

ed
 e

co
no

m
ic

al
ly

, 
ef

fic
ie

nt
ly

 a
nd

 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y,
 a

nd
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 
th

e 
st

at
ut

or
y 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
au

th
or

iti
es

 
th

at
 g

ov
er

n 
th

ei
r u

se
 

1.
 S

ch
em

e 
of

 d
el

eg
at

io
n 

 
2.

 In
te

rn
al

 a
ud

it 
pr

ot
oc

ol
 

3.
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
sy

st
em

 
4.

 F
in

an
ci

al
 re

gu
la

tio
ns

 
5.

 
Tr

ea
su

ry
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

po
lic

y 
6.

 F
ra

ud
 p

ol
ic

y 
7.

 E
ffi

ci
en

cy
 re

vi
ew

s 
8.

 
Ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

in
te

r-f
ac

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
in

te
rn

al
 

au
di

t 
an

d 
ris

k 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
9.

 B
es

t v
al

ue
 re

vi
ew

s 
10

. 
In

te
rn

al
 

co
nt

ro
l 

fra
m

ew
or

k 
11

. C
IP

FA
 A

ud
it 

C
od

e 
12

. H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 S

af
et

y 
Po

lic
y 

 
 

1.
 R

eg
ul

ar
 re

vi
ew

 
2.

 R
eg

ul
ar

 re
vi

ew
 

3.
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 m

an
ag

em
en

t s
ys

te
m

 in
 p

la
ce

 
4.

 R
eg

ul
ar

 re
vi

ew
 

5.
 A

nn
ua

l s
ta

te
m

en
t o

f c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

6.
 A

nn
ua

l s
ta

te
m

en
t o

f c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

7.
 R

ec
or

d 
of

 e
ffi

ci
en

cy
 re

vi
ew

s 
8.

 In
te

rn
al

 a
ud

it 
pl

an
 

9.
 R

ec
or

d 
of

 b
es

t v
al

ue
 re

vi
ew

s 
10

. A
nn

ua
l s

ta
te

m
en

t o
f c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
11

. C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 C
IP

FA
 C

od
e 

12
. A

nn
ua

l s
ta

te
m

en
t o

f c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

B1
 

C
1 

 B2
 

 C
2 

B/
C

3 
B4

 
C

4 
  B5

 
C

5 
B6

 
C

6 
B7

 
C

7 
 B8

 
 C

8 
B9

 
C

9 
B1

0 
C

10
 

B1
1 

C
11

 
 B1

2 
C

12
 

In
 p

la
ce

 
R

ev
ie

w
 p

os
t 2

00
3 

El
ec

tio
ns

 (N
 

St
ew

ar
t) 

In
 p

la
ce

 (T
er

m
s 

of
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 fo
r 

In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
In

te
rn

al
 A

ud
it/

Au
di

t C
om

m
itt

ee
 

In
 p

la
ce

 
In

 p
la

ce
 

R
ev

ie
w

 p
os

t 2
00

3 
El

ec
tio

ns
 a

nd
 

up
da

te
 a

s 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

(S
 

M
cG

re
go

r/N
 S

te
w

ar
t) 

In
 p

la
ce

 
S 

M
cG

re
go

r 
In

 p
la

ce
 

In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
In

 p
la

ce
 

In
cl

ud
e 

in
 Q

ua
rte

rly
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

R
ep

or
ts

 (A
ll 

D
ire

ct
or

s)
 

In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
w

ill 
be

 p
ar

t o
f R

is
k 

M
an

ag
em

en
t G

ro
up

 
In

te
rn

al
 A

ud
it 

In
 p

la
ce

 
½

 y
ea

rly
 re

po
rt 

(A
 B

ov
ai

rd
) 

In
 p

la
ce

 
Au

di
t C

om
m

itt
ee

 A
pr

il/
M

ay
 

In
 p

la
ce

 
In

te
rn

al
 A

ud
it 

re
po

rti
ng

 to
 A

ud
it 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 o

ng
oi

ng
 

In
 p

la
ce

 
C

or
p 

H
&S

/R
M

G
 re

po
rt 

to
 A

ud
it 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 (L

 C
ol

lin
s/

V 
M

ac
D

on
al

d)
 

 
   

Page 71



 
14

R
IS

K
 M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
AN

D
 IN

TE
R

N
AL

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

(c
on

tin
ue

d)
 

  
 

A 
B

 
C

 
 

D
 

 
R

eq
ui

re
m

en
t 

of
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

Fr
am

ew
or

k 
C

rit
er

ia
 a

s 
ev

id
en

ce
 o

f 
m

ee
tin

g 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t 
D

em
on

st
ra

tio
n 

of
 a

nn
ua

l c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

 
Ac

tio
n 

Po
in

ts
 

29
 

En
su

re
 th

at
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

ar
e 

de
liv

er
ed

 
by

 tr
ai

ne
d 

an
d 

ex
pe

rie
nc

ed
 p

eo
pl

e 
1.

 
Jo

b 
de

sc
rip

tio
ns

 
an

d 
pe

rs
on

 s
pe

ci
fic

at
io

ns
 

2.
 T

ra
in

in
g 

pl
an

 
3.

 R
ec

ru
itm

en
t p

ro
ce

du
re

s 
4.

 I
nv

es
to

rs
 i

n 
Pe

op
le

 (
IIP

) 
St

at
us

 
5.

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

an
d 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
la

nn
in

g 

1.
 J

ob
 d

es
cr

ip
tio

ns
 a

nd
 p

er
so

n 
sp

ec
ifi

ca
tio

ns
 

fo
r a

ll 
st

af
f 

2.
 R

ec
or

d 
of

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 p
la

n 
3.

 A
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 c
rit

er
ia

 u
se

d 
fo

r r
ec

ru
itm

en
t 

4.
 II

P 
st

at
us

 re
ta

in
ed

 
5.

 A
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 d
oc

um
en

ta
tio

n 
 

 

C
1 

C
2 

 C
3 

C
4 

 C
5 

In
 p

la
ce

 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 

R
ec

or
ds

 
m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
fo

r a
ll 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
C

or
po

ra
te

 p
ro

ce
du

re
s 

in
 p

la
ce

 
O

nl
y 

Pe
rs

on
ne

l 
Se

rv
ic

es
 h

av
e 

IIP
 s

ta
tu

s 
In

 p
la

ce
 

30
 

Pu
t 

in
 

pl
ac

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 
fo

r 
an

 
ob

je
ct

iv
e 

re
vi

ew
 o

f 
ris

k 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
an

d 
in

te
rn

al
 c

on
tro

l, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

in
te

rn
al

 
au

di
t 

1.
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
sy

st
em

 
2.

 
R

ep
or

ts
 

to
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Te
am

 
or

 
eq

ui
va

le
nt

 
3.

 
R

ep
or

ts
 

to
 

Au
di

t 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 o
r e

qu
iv

al
en

t 
4.

 
Ex

te
rn

al
 

au
di

t 
/ 

ris
k 

as
se

ss
m

en
ts

 

1.
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 m

an
ag

em
en

t s
ys

te
m

 in
 p

la
ce

 
2.

 R
ec

or
d 

of
 re

po
rts

 
3.

 R
ec

or
d 

of
 re

po
rts

 
4.

 R
ec

or
d 

of
 a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 

 

B
/C

1-
3

     B
/C

4 

R
is

k 
M

an
ag

em
en

t G
ro

up
 o

r 
In

te
rn

al
 A

ud
it 

re
po

rts
 to

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t T
ea

m
 a

nd
 A

ud
it 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 o

n 
on

go
in

g 
ba

si
s 

an
d 

re
co

rd
s 

in
 m

in
ut

es
 (V

 
M

ac
D

on
al

d/
I N

is
be

t) 
Ex

te
rn

al
 A

ud
it 

re
po

rts
/a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 w

ill 
be

 
re

po
rte

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
Ex

te
rn

al
 A

ud
it 

M
an

ag
em

en
t L

et
te

r o
r l

et
te

r t
o 

M
em

be
rs

 o
r o

th
er

w
is

e 
to

 M
T/

 
Au

di
t C

om
m

itt
ee

 a
nd

 re
co

rd
s 

in
 

m
in

ut
es

. 
31

 
M

ai
nt

ai
n 

an
 

ob
je

ct
iv

e 
an

d 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 

re
la

tio
ns

hi
p 

w
ith

 
ex

te
rn

al
 

au
di

to
rs

 
an

d 
st

at
ut

or
y 

in
sp

ec
to

rs
 

1.
 

An
nu

al
 

au
di

t 
le

tte
r 

an
d 

ot
he

r a
ud

it 
re

po
rts

 
2.

 R
eg

ul
ar

 m
ee

tin
gs

 b
et

w
ee

n 
Ex

te
rn

al
 a

nd
 In

te
rn

al
 A

ud
it 

to
 

co
-o

rd
in

at
e 

w
or

k 
pl

an
s 

3.
 L

ia
is

on
 b

et
w

ee
n 

Fi
na

nc
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 a
nd

 e
xt

er
na

l 
au

di
t 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 

th
e 

ye
ar

, 
an

d 
pa

rti
cu

la
rly

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

au
di

t o
f 

th
e 

fin
al

 a
cc

ou
nt

s 
4.

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
re

po
rts

 
 

1.
 A

ud
it 

re
po

rts
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 d
ur

in
g 

ye
ar

 
2.

 R
ec

or
d 

of
 m

ee
tin

gs
 

3.
 R

ec
or

d 
of

 m
ee

tin
gs

 
4.

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
re

po
rts

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 d

ur
in

g 
ye

ar
 

 

B1
 

C
1 

  B/
C

2 
B3

 
C

3 
  

In
 p

la
ce

 
Ex

te
rn

al
 

Au
di

t 
re

po
rts

 
to

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Te

am
/A

ud
it 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
 

In
 p

la
ce

 (I
 N

is
be

t) 
In

 p
la

ce
 

In
 p

la
ce

 f
or

 s
ig

n-
of

f 
m

ee
tin

g 
(S

 
M

cG
re

go
r) 

  

Page 72



 
15

32
 

Pu
bl

is
h 

on
 a

 t
im

el
y 

ba
si

s,
 w

ith
in

 
th

e 
an

nu
al

 r
ep

or
t, 

an
 o

bj
ec

tiv
e,

 
ba

la
nc

ed
 

 
an

d 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

ab
le

 
as

se
ss

m
en

t o
f 

th
e 

au
th

or
ity

’s
 r

is
k 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

an
d 

in
te

rn
al

 c
on

tro
l 

m
ec

ha
ni

sm
s 

an
d 

th
ei

r 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

in
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

1.
 A

nn
ua

l r
ep

or
t s

ta
te

m
en

t o
f 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e.

 
2.

 
Ex

te
rn

al
 

au
di

to
r 

au
di

t 
ce

rti
fic

at
e 

 

1.
 

Pu
bl

ic
at

io
n 

of
 

an
nu

al
 

re
po

rt 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

a 
st

at
em

en
t o

f c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

2.
 A

ud
it 

ce
rti

fic
at

e 
    

B/
C

1&
2 

Fi
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt 
to

 
C

ou
nc

il 
(S

 
M

cG
re

go
r).

 I
nt

er
na

l 
Au

di
t 

re
po

rt 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
to

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 (
I 

N
is

be
t) 

   

Page 73



 
16

ST
AN

D
AR

D
S 

O
F 

C
O

N
D

U
C

T 
   

A 
B

 
C

 
 

D
 

 
R

eq
ui

re
m

en
t 

of
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

Fr
am

ew
or

k 
C

rit
er

ia
 a

s 
ev

id
en

ce
 o

f 
m

ee
tin

g 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t 
 

D
em

on
st

ra
tio

n 
of

 a
nn

ua
l c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
 

Ac
tio

n 
Po

in
ts

 

33
 

D
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 a
do

pt
 fo

rm
al

 c
od

es
 

of
 c

on
du

ct
 d

ef
in

in
g 

th
e 

st
an

da
rd

s 
of

 p
er

so
na

l b
eh

av
io

ur
, t

o 
w

hi
ch

 
in

di
vi

du
al

 m
em

be
rs

, o
ffi

ce
rs

, a
nd

 
ag

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 a

ut
ho

rit
y 

ar
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 s

ub
sc

rib
e 

an
d 

pu
t i

n 
pl

ac
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 s

ys
te

m
s 

an
d 

pr
oc

es
se

s 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 th
ey

 a
re

 
co

m
pl

ie
d 

w
ith

 in
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

1.
 N

at
io

na
l C

od
e 

of
 C

on
du

ct
 

fo
r C

ou
nc

illo
rs

 in
 fo

rc
e 

2.
 L

oc
al

 C
od

e 
of

 C
on

du
ct

 fo
r 

C
ou

nc
illo

rs
 in

 fo
rc

e 
3.

 G
ui

de
 t

o 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

w
or

ki
ng

 
re

la
tio

ns
hi

ps
 

be
tw

ee
n 

C
ou

nc
illo

rs
 

an
d 

O
ffi

ce
rs

 
in

 
fo

rc
e 

 
4.

 
C

od
e 

of
 

C
on

du
ct

 
fo

r 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s 

in
 fo

rc
e 

5.
 A

nt
i F

ra
ud

 a
nd

 C
or

ru
pt

io
n 

Po
lic

y 
in

 fo
rc

e 
6.

 
C

ou
nc

il 
w

id
e 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
s 

pr
oc

ed
ur

e 
in

 p
la

ce
 

7.
 

D
is

ci
pl

in
e 

/ 
G

rie
va

nc
e 

C
od

e 
in

 p
la

ce
 

8.
 

Sc
ru

tin
y 

by
 

St
an

da
rd

s 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 

1,
 2

 a
nd

 3
: 

R
eg

ul
ar

 r
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 u
pd

at
e 

as
 

re
qu

ire
d 

4.
 A

nn
ua

l a
ud

it 
of

 re
gi

st
er

s 
ke

pt
 b

y 
D

ire
ct

or
s 

or
 

eq
ui

va
le

nt
 

5.
 R

eg
ul

ar
 r

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 a

nn
ua

l 
st

at
em

en
t 

of
 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

6.
 R

eg
ul

ar
 re

vi
ew

  
7.

 R
eg

ul
ar

 r
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 a
nn

ua
l 

st
at

em
en

t 
of

 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
8.

 
R

ep
or

ts
/M

in
ut

es
 

to
 

th
e 

St
an

da
rd

s 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 

B
1-

8 
C

1,
2,

3 
  C

4 
 C

5 
C

6 
C

7 
C

8 

In
 p

la
ce

 (6
 u

nd
er

 re
vi

ew
) 

W
ill 

be
 

re
vi

ew
ed

 
by

 
St

an
da

rd
s 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

(N
S/

St
an

da
rd

s 
C

om
m

itt
ee

) 
R

eg
is

te
r 

of
 I

nt
er

es
ts

 b
y 

O
ffi

ce
rs

 
be

in
g 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
(N

 S
te

w
ar

t) 
In

te
rn

al
 A

ud
it 

to
 A

ud
it 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

R
eg

ul
ar

 R
ev

ie
w

 (J
 S

w
an

so
n)

 
D

 L
on

gw
ill 

J 
Sw

an
so

n/
D

 L
on

gw
ill 

to
 S

PC
 

N
 

St
ew

ar
t 

to
 

St
an

da
rd

s 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
 

34
 

Pu
t 

in
 

pl
ac

e 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 

to
 

en
su

re
 

th
at

 
m

em
be

rs
 

an
d 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
ar

e 
no

t 
in

flu
en

ce
d 

by
 

pr
ej

ud
ic

e,
 

bi
as

 
or

 
co

nf
lic

ts
 

of
 

in
te

re
st

 
in

 
de

al
in

g 
w

ith
 

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

 

1.
 S

ta
nd

in
g 

O
rd

er
s 

in
 f

or
ce

 
de

al
in

g 
w

ith
 th

os
e 

is
su

es
 

2.
 

C
od

es
 

of
 

C
on

du
ct

 
fo

r 
C

ou
nc

illo
rs

 
an

d 
O

ffi
ce

rs
 

in
 

fo
rc

e 
3.

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 in

 
fo

rc
e 

de
al

in
g 

w
ith

 th
os

e 
is

su
es

 
4.

 P
ol

ic
y 

on
 E

Q
ua

rte
rly

 in
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pr
ov

is
io

n 
in

 fo
rc

e 
5.

 R
eg

is
te

r o
f I

nt
er

es
ts

 
6.

 D
oc

um
en

te
d 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 

1.
 R

eg
ul

ar
 re

vi
ew

 
2.

 R
eg

ul
ar

 re
vi

ew
 

3.
 F

in
an

ci
al

 r
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 r
ev

ie
w

ed
 e

ve
ry

 t
w

o 
ye

ar
s 

an
d 

up
da

te
d 

as
 re

qu
ire

d.
 

4.
 A

nn
ua

l 
R

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 u

pd
at

e 
of

 A
ct

io
n 

Pl
an

 
an

d 
Au

di
t C

he
ck

 
5.

 A
ud

it 
of

 re
gi

st
er

 o
f i

nt
er

es
ts

. 
6.

 R
ev

ie
w

 o
f p

ro
ce

du
re

s 

B
1 

C
1 

B
2 

C
2 

B
3 

C
3 

   B
/C

4 
B

5 
C

5 

In
 p

la
ce

 
N

 S
te

w
ar

t/S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 
In

 p
la

ce
 

N
 S

te
w

ar
t/S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 

In
 p

la
ce

 
W

ill 
be

 
re

vi
ew

ed
 

po
st

 
20

03
 

El
ec

tio
ns

 
an

d 
up

da
te

d 
as

 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

(N
 

St
ew

ar
t/S

 
M

ac
G

re
go

r) 
Be

in
g 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
(A

 B
ov

ai
rd

) 
In

 p
la

ce
 

R
eg

is
te

r m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

by
 N

 S
te

w
ar

t/ 
au

di
te

d 
by

 E
xt

er
na

l A
ud

it 
 

Page 74



 
17

35
 

Pu
t 

in
 

pl
ac

e 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 

to
 

en
su

re
 p

ro
ce

du
re

s 
an

d 
op

er
at

io
ns

 
ar

e 
de

si
gn

ed
 i

n 
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 w
ith

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 e
th

ic
al

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 

1.
 A

rra
ng

em
en

ts
 i

n 
pl

ac
e 

to
 

id
en

tif
y 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

et
hi

ca
l 

st
an

da
rd

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

Se
ct

io
n 

1 
of

 E
th

ic
al

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 in

 P
ub

lic
 

Li
fe

 in
 S

co
tla

nd
 2

00
0 

 
 

1.
 R

eg
ul

ar
 re

vi
ew

 o
f a

rra
ng

em
en

ts
 

B
1 

C
1 

In
 p

la
ce

 
An

nu
al

 
R

ev
ie

w
 

by
 

St
an

da
rd

s 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 (
N

 S
te

w
ar

t/S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 

C
om

m
itt

ee
) 

 
Pu

t i
n 

pl
ac

e 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 fo

r 
w

hi
st

le
 b

lo
w

in
g 

to
 w

hi
ch

 s
ta

ff 
an

d 
al

l t
ho

se
 c

on
ta

ct
in

g 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ha

ve
 a

cc
es

s 

1.
 P

ub
lic

 In
te

re
st

 D
is

cl
os

ur
e 

Po
lic

y 
(“W

hi
st

le
 b

lo
w

in
g 

po
lic

y”
) i

n 
pl

ac
e 

 

1.
 R

eg
ul

ar
 re

vi
ew

 o
f t

he
 p

ol
ic

y 
 

B1
 

C
1 

In
 p

la
ce

 
An

nu
al

 
R

ev
ie

w
 

by
 

St
an

da
rd

s 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 (
N

 S
te

w
ar

t/S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 

C
om

m
itt

ee
) 

 
   (re

po
rts

 –
C

or
po

ra
te

 G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

au
gu

st
 2

00
2)

 

Page 75



Page 76



ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL 
 

AUDIT COMMITTEE

CORPORATE AND LEGAL SERVICES 
 

8 NOVEMBER 2002

 
AUDIT COMMITTEE: FUTURE ARRANGEMENTS 
 
 
1. SUMMARY 

 
 1.1 This is the last scheduled meeting of the Audit Committee in the 

current programme of meetings approved by the Council. There 
is a need to look forward to the period up to and beyond the 
Council elections in May 2003.  
 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

 2.1 The Committee is invited to fix Friday 21 February 2003 as the 
date for the next meeting, and to note that a further meeting will 
be required around late May 2003. 
 

 2.2 The Committee is invited to consider the matters raised in 
paragraphs 3.3 – 3.8 and make recommendations to the Council.
 

3. DETAIL 
 

 3.1 The Audit Committee will require to consider the External Audit 
Letter to Members in the New Year. The intention is also to 
provide that meeting with an update on Internal Audit progress. It 
is proposed that there should be a meeting of the Audit 
Committee on Friday 21 February 2003.  
 

 3.2 By virtue of the requirement of the Council’s Code of Corporate 
Governance, it is envisaged there will be a requirement for the 
Audit Committee to meet around the end of May 2003. It is not 
necessary to fix that date immediately now, but it is necessary to 
consider recommendations which the Audit Committee might 
wish to offer to the Council for the period following the elections. 
 

 3.3 All  of the Council’s political management arrangements fall to be 
reviewed and put in place following the elections in May 2003. In 
common with the Standards Committee, the Council decided that 
both Standards and Audit Committees should have within their 
membership two independent persons. The appointments of the 
independent persons, which were made following a process of 
public advertisement and recruitment, subsist until the elections 
in 2003.  
 

Agenda Item 10Page 77



 3.4 There will inevitably be a gap following the elections while a 
similar recruitment exercise is undertaken. That gap will come at 
a difficult time in relation to the ongoing work of both 
Committees, and consideration should be given whether to make 
a recommendation that the period of appointment of the current 
independent members should be extended for a period after the 
elections to enable the recruitment process to proceed without 
the gap to which I refer. 
 

 3.5 The Standards Committee considered this matter at its last 
meeting and has agreed to recommend to the Council that the 
period of appointment of the independent members on that 
Committee should be extended for one year beyond the ordinary 
elections for two reasons – 
 

  - To provide continuity, both following this election and 
future elections, while new Councillor members of the 
Committee are appointed and become established; and 

 
- To allow for the recruitment process of independent 

members avoiding the gap immediately following the 
elections. 

 
  The Committee took the view that this period was right (in 

preference to a situation that the independent members should 
be appointed for four years at the half-term of the four year life of 
the Council) because it best served the two issues of providing 
continuity while at the same time allowing the new Council to 
appoint the independent members at a reasonably early period in 
the life of the new Council. 
 

 3.6 The basis of appointment of the independent persons also needs 
to be reviewed as to whether they remain satisfactory or would 
benefit from any amendment. The following questions were 
considered by the Standards Committee – 
 

  (1) Should it be possible (or not) for the independent 
members to serve for more than one term? 
 

  (2) Should the disqualifications for appointment of 
independent members include provisions that – 
 

   - a person cannot be appointed who has ceased to 
be a Councillor of this Council within the last 12 
months? 

 
   - a person cannot be appointed who is a relative or a 

close friend of a current Councillor of this Council or 
of a person who has ceased to be one in the last 12 
months? 

Page 78



 
 3.7 In relation to the first of those questions the Standards 

Committee have expressed the view that there should not be a 
prohibition on the independent members serving for more than 
one term. Obviously it is a matter for those independent 
members to decide for themselves whether to offer themselves 
for such re-appointment.  
 

  In relation to the second question the Standards Committee are 
recommending to the Council - 
 

  (1) a person should not be appointed as an independent 
member who has been a Councillor of this Council  and 
they ceased to be a Councillor on the day of the preceding 
ordinary elections; and 
 

  (2) a person should not be appointed as an independent 
member who is a relative or close friend of a current 
Councillor of this Council or of a person who has been a 
Councillor of this Council and they ceased to be a 
Councillor on  the day of the preceding ordinary election. 
 

 3.8 The Audit Committee is invited to consider those matters also, 
and make recommendations to the Council. 

 
 
Nigel Stewart 
Director of Corporate and Legal Services  
 
 
31 October 2002 
 
 
 
 
(Notes 1353 Val) 
 
 

Page 79



Page 80


